
 

 

 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
City of Texarkana, Arkansas 

216 Walnut Street 

Agenda - Monday, May 15, 2023 - 6:00 PM 

 

 

Call to Order 

Roll Call 

Invocation given by Director Harris 

Pledge of Allegiance led by David Carlton, Troop 86 Senior Patrol Leader 

CITIZEN COMMUNICATION 

A limit of five (5) minutes per person is allotted for citizens to express their concerns to the 

Board of Directors, with a maximum of fifty (50) minutes reserved for Citizens 

Communication.   The Board of Directors cannot respond to citizens’ concerns during this time. 

Please fill out a Citizen Communication Card with your name and contact information for the 

City Clerk's records. 

PROCLAMATIONS 

1. Proclamation presented to Chief Michael Kramm for Police Appreciation Week, May 14-20, 

2023. (CCD) City Clerk Heather Soyars 

2. Proclamation presented to Public Works Director Tyler Richards for Public Works 

Appreciation Week, May 21-27, 2023. (CCD) City Clerk Heather Soyars 

PRESENTATION 

3. Public Works Update. (PWD) Public Works Director Tyler Richards  

CONSENT 

4. Approval of the minutes of the special called meeting at 12:00 PM on April 27, 2023, the 

regular meeting at 6:00 PM on May 1, 2023 and the special called meeting at 5:00 PM on May 

8, 2023.  (CCD) City Clerk Heather Soyars 

5. Adopt a Resolution approving the reimbursement of $10,335.33 to the Texarkana Regional 

Airport from American Rescue Act Funds. (FIN) Acting City Manager/Finance Director 

TyRhonda Henderson  



 

6. Adopt a Resolution authorizing the Acting City Manager to enter into a contract with Artex 

Electric for the purchase and installation of poles and LED lighting at Field 1 of the Pondexter 

Sports Complex. (PARKS) Parks and Recreation Director Adam Dalby 

7. Adopt a Resolution authorizing the Acting City Manager to enter into a Purchase Agreement 

with Ledwell & Son Enterprises, Inc., for a 2,000 Gallon Water Truck. (PWD) Public Works 

Director Tyler Richards  

8. Adopt a Resolution declaring Public Works equipment surplus and authorizing disposal in 

accordance with Arkansas Law. (PWD) Public Works Director Tyler Richards  

9. Adopt a Resolution authorizing the Acting City Manager to enter into a Construction Contract 

with Jack Yates Drywall, Inc., for the Rehabilitation of City Hall Restrooms. (PWD) Public 

Works Director Tyler Richards  

REGULAR 

10. Adopt a Resolution approving the Airport Authority to enter into an agreement with the Yates 

Foundation, LLC., to name the new terminal the “Jim E. Yates Terminal”. (AIRPORT) 

Airport Director Paul Mehrlich 

11. Adopt a Resolution to accept the proposed redistricting wards map. (ADMIN) Acting City 

Manager/Finance Director TyRhonda Henderson 

12. Adopt an Ordinance authorizing the Board of Directors to amend Section 17-4 of the City of 

Texarkana, Arkansas, Code of Ordinances and provide for certain new fees for the rental and 

use of Front Street Festival Plaza. (PARKS) Parks and Recreation Director Adam Dalby 

The applicant requests an emergency clause. An emergency clause requires a separate and 

distinct vote of the board and is valid only if there is a two-thirds vote of approval by the 

board. (Hdbk. Const. Amend 7) 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' COMMENTARY 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

NEXT MEETING DATE: Monday, June 5, 2023 

ADJOURN 

 

2023 City Calendar 

Gateway Farmers Market - Open Tuesdays, Thursdays, Saturdays - 7AM- Noon 

Gateway Farmers Market First Responders Day - Saturday, May 20th - 7AM - Noon 

Be Like CJ 5K - Saturday, May 20th - 7:30AM - 10:30PM 

Gateway Farmers Market Grand Opening - Saturday, June 17th - 7AM - Noon 

Sesquicentennial Ball – July 8th 

Gateway Farmers Market National Farmers Market Week - Saturday, July 15th - 7AM - Noon 



 

Gateway Farmers Market Salsa Contest - Saturday, August 5th - 7AM - Noon 

Gateway Farmers Market Fall Tailgates & Tables - Saturday, September 16th - 8AM - 2PM 

Gateway Farmers Market Holiday Market - Saturday, November 18th - 10AM - 2PM 

Founders’ Week Celebration – December 4th – 10th 

 

Texarkana Rec Center Calendar 

Ageless Grace - Mondays – 2PM – 3PM 

Gym Open - Mondays, Wednesdays & Fridays – 8AM - 7PM & Saturdays - 8AM – Noon 

Dance Fitness - Tuesdays - 6PM & Saturdays - 11AM 

 



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Approval of the minutes of the special called meeting at 12:00 PM on 

April 27, 2023, the regular meeting at 6:00 PM on May 1, 2023 and the 

special called meeting at 5:00 PM on May 8, 2023.  (CCD) City Clerk 

Heather Soyars 

AGENDA DATE: May 15, 2023 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☐  Other☒: Minutes 

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk Department 

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

REQUEST: Approval of meeting minutes. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: Approval of meeting minutes 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: N/A 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: N/A 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

N/A 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

The City Clerk recommends Board approval. 

EXHIBITS: Meeting minutes. 

 



 

 

 

Special Called Meeting of the Board of 

Directors 
City of Texarkana, Arkansas 

216 Walnut Street 

Minutes - Thursday, April 27, 2023 - 12:00 PM 

 

 

Mayor Allen Brown called the meeting to order at 12:00 PM. 

PRESENT: Mayor Allen Brown, Assistant Mayor Ward 1 Terry Roberts, Ward 2 Director Laney 

Harris, Ward 4 Director Ulysses Brewer and Ward 5 Director Danny Jewell.  

ABSENT: Ward 3 Director Steven Hollibush and Ward 6 Jeff Hart. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The Board of Directors entered Executive Session at 12:05 PM, to interview potential candidates 

for the City Manager position. 

The Mayor reconvened the meeting at 1:04 PM, and no action was taken. 

ADJOURN 

Motion to adjourn made by Assistant Mayor Roberts, Seconded by Director Brewer.  

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Brewer, and 

Director Jewell. 

The motion carried 5-0 and the meeting adjourned at 1:05 PM. 

APPROVED this the 15th day of May 2023. 

 

____________________________ 

Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

 

____________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

 

 

 



 

 

 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
City of Texarkana, Arkansas 

216 Walnut Street 

Minutes - Monday, May 01, 2023 - 6:00 PM 

 

 

Mayor Allen Brown called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 

PRESENT: Mayor Allen Brown, Assistant Mayor Ward 1 Terry Roberts, Ward 2 Director Laney 

Harris, Ward 3 Director Steven Hollibush, Ward 4 Director Ulysses Brewer, and Ward 5 Director 

Danny Jewell. 

ALSO PRESENT: Acting City Manager TyRhonda Henderson, City Attorney Joshua Potter, City 

Clerk Heather Soyars, and Deputy City Clerk Jenny Narens.  

ABSENT: Ward 6 Director Jeff Hart. 

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance given by Assistant Mayor Terry Roberts. 

CITIZEN COMMUNICATION 

The following persons spoke in support of a petition to the Arkansas Highway Department 

(ARDOT) to name the Highway 71S viaduct the Reverend Londell Williams Overpass.  

 Joe Denmon, 10205 Highway 296. 

 Bertha Dunn, 2704 East 15th Street. 

 James Andrew Keeton, 6217 West 7th Street. 

 Kenneth Reid. 

 Larry Jordon, 1615 Delaware. 

 Dennis Taylor, Assistant Pastor of Park Avenue Baptist Church. 

 Londell Williams, daughter of the late Londell Williams. 

 Doris Block. 

PRESENTATION(S) 

1. Proclamation presented to Danny Gordon for National Preservation Month. (PWD-Planning) 

City Planner Mary Beck 

2. Proclamation presented to City Clerk Heather Soyars for Municipal Clerks Appreciation 

Week. (CCD) City Clerk Heather Soyars 

3. Proclamation presented to Texarkana Water Utilities Executive Director Gary Smith for 

National Drinking Water Week. (TWU) Executive Director Gary Smith  



 

CONSENT 

Director Brewer made the motion to adopt the Consent agenda, Seconded by Assistant Mayor 

Roberts.  The motion carried and the following items were approved: 

4. Approved the minutes of the special called meeting at 4:30 PM on April 17, 2023, and the 

regular meeting at 6:00 PM on April 17, 2023.  (CCD) City Clerk Heather Soyars 

5. Resolution No. 2023-34 authorized the Acting City Manager to enter into a construction 

contract with Phase 1 Concrete, Inc., for the purpose of building an Americans with 

Disabilities Act (ADA) handicap ramp at the front North of the Bi-State Justice Center. (Bi-

State) Bi-State Building Maintenance Manager Kristine Barron    

6. Resolution No. 2023-35 authorized the Acting City Manager to enter into a contract with ACS 

Playground Adventures for the construction and installation of playground equipment at Iron 

Mountain Park. (PRD) Parks and Recreation Director Adam Dalby  

REGULAR 

7. Resolution No. 2023-36 supported a petition to the Arkansas Highway Department (ARDOT) 

to name the Highway 71S viaduct the Reverend Londell Williams Overpass. (PWD-Planning) 

City Planner Mary Beck 

After a brief discussion, the motion to adopt the resolution made by Director Brewer, Seconded 

by Assistant Mayor Roberts.    

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Hollibush, Director Brewer, and 

Director Jewell.  

Voting Nay: Director Harris. 

The motion carried 5-1 and the Mayor declared the resolution adopted. 

  

8. Ordinance No. 17-2023 rezoned a tract of land located in the 6200 block of Thomasville Lane, 

from R-1 Rural residential to R-3 Low density residential in order to build a single-family 

dwelling. (Ward 6) (PWD-Planning) City Planner Mary Beck  

After a brief discussion, the motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its first reading 

in abbreviated form made by Assistant Mayor Roberts, Seconded by Director Hollibush. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, and Director Jewell.  

The motion carried 6-0 and the ordinance was read the first time in abbreviated form. 

Motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its second reading in abbreviated form 

made by Director Brewer, Seconded by Director Hollibush. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, and Director Jewell.  

The motion carried 6-0 and the ordinance was read the second time in abbreviated form. 



 

Motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its third and final reading in abbreviated 

form made by Director Hollibush, Seconded by Assistant Mayor Roberts. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, and Director Jewell.  

The motion carried 6-0 and the ordinance was read the third time in abbreviated form. 

Motion to adopt the ordinance made by Director Hollibush, Seconded by Director Brewer. 

Mayor Brown asked if anyone would like to speak for or against this ordinance. 

No one came forward. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, and Director Jewell.  

The motion carried 6-0 and the Mayor declared the ordinance adopted. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' COMMENTARY  

Director Harris asked if the grass and dirt on the sidewalks in College Hill could be removed before 

the street sweeper was used on the streets again. 

Director Jewel asked if there were any restrictions on the parking lot located on Arkansas 

Boulevard for the Nix Trail.  

NEXT MEETING DATE: Monday, May 15, 2023 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The Board of Directors entered Executive Session at 7:10PM. 

The Mayor reconvened the meeting at 7:22 PM. 

The Board of Directors requested Agenda Item 9. Adopt a Resolution making appointments to 

various board and commissions. (CCD) City Clerk Heather Soyars, be separated into three 

resolutions for each board and commission and acted upon by the Board of Directors individually. 

9. Adopt a Resolution making appointments to various boards and commissions. (CCD) City 

Clerk Heather Soyars 

ADDENDUM – EXECUTIVE SESSION 

9. TABLED - Adopt a Resolution making appointments to the Advertising and Promotion 

Commission. (CCD) City Clerk Heather Soyars 

10. Resolution No. 2023-37 made the following appointments to the Airport Authority. (CCD) 

City Clerk Heather Soyars 

 

Ronald Bruce Term: 5/14/2023----2026 

Adger Smith Term: 5/14/2023----2026 



 

The motion to adopt the resolution made by Director Brewer, Seconded by Director Harris. 

Voting Yea: Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director Brewer, and 

Director Jewell.  

Voting Nay: Mayor Brown. 

The motion carried 5-1 and the Mayor declared the resolution adopted. 

11. Resolution No. 2023-38 made the following appointments to the Planning Commission. (CCD) 

City Clerk Heather Soyars 

 

Bertha Dunn Term: 5/6/2023----2026 

Clyde “Boots” Thomas Term: 5/6/2023----2026 

 

The motion to adopt the resolution made by Director Hollibush, Seconded by Assistant Mayor 

Roberts. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Hollibush, Director Brewer, and 

Director Jewell.  

Voting Nay: Director Harris. 

The motion carried 5-1 and the Mayor declared the resolution adopted. 

ADJOURN 

Motion to adjourn made by Director Hollibush, Seconded by Assistant Mayor Roberts.  

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, and Director Jewell.  

The motion carried 6-0 and the meeting adjourned at 7:25 PM. 

APPROVED this the 15th day of May 2023. 

 

____________________________ 

Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

 

 

____________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

 

 



 

 

 

Special Called Meeting of the Board of 

Directors 
City of Texarkana, Arkansas 

216 Walnut Street 

Minutes - Monday, May 8, 2023 - 5:00 PM 

 

 

Assistant Mayor Terry Roberts called the meeting to order at 5:00 PM. 

PRESENT: Assistant Mayor Ward 1 Terry Roberts, Ward 3 Director Steven Hollibush, Ward 5 

Director Danny Jewell and Ward 6 Jeff Hart. 

ABSENT: Mayor Allen Brown, Ward 2 Director Laney Harris, and Ward 4 Director Ulysses 

Brewer. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The Board of Directors entered Executive Session at 5:01 PM, to discuss potential candidates for 

the City Manager position. 

The Assistant Mayor reconvened the meeting at 5:40 PM, and no action was taken. 

ADJOURN 

Motion to adjourn made by Director Hart, Seconded by Director Hollibush.  

Voting Yea: Assistant Mayor Ward 1 Terry Roberts, Ward 3 Director Steven Hollibush, Ward 5 

Director Danny Jewell and Ward 6 Jeff Hart. 

The motion carried 4-0 and the meeting adjourned at 5:41 PM. 

APPROVED this the 15th day of May 2023. 

 

____________________________ 

Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

 

____________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

 

 

 



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution approving the reimbursement of $10,335.33 to the 

Texarkana Regional Airport from American Rescue Act Funds. (FIN) 

Acting City Manager/Finance Director TyRhonda Henderson  

AGENDA DATE: May 15, 2023 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Finance Department 

PREPARED BY: TyRhonda Henderson, Acting City Manager/Finance Director  

REQUEST: N/A 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: The American Rescue Act Fund was approved by the City of Texarkana, 

Arkansas Board of Directors on December 20, 2021, with resolution 

2021-65. This budget allocated $972,090 in 2021 and the remaining 

$656,637 in 2022. Of the total $1,628,727, $312,927 has been spent. The 

purpose of this agenda item is to approve the reimbursement of 

$10,335.33 to the Texarkana Regional Airport for engineering services 

in connection with the Landside Development. As this would be 

considered a general governmental service, it is eligible for 

reimbursement due to the City receiving less than $10 million from the 

American Rescue Plan Act.     

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $10,335.33 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: $10,335.33 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

$0 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

Acting City Manager and staff recommend approval 

EXHIBITS: Resolution and invoice 

 



RESOLUTION NO. _________ 

WHEREAS, allocated American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Funds remain available 

for use in accordance with applicable law and restriction; and 

 WHEREAS, of the total ARPA funds allocated, $1,628.727.00, the total spent to 

date is $312,927.00; and  

 WHEREAS, an eligible use of a portion of such funds is to reimburse the Airport 

Authority for $10,335.33 incurred in connection with Landside Development; and  

 WHEREAS, the Acting City Manager and staff recommend approval;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the reimbursement described herein is approved and, further, 

all applicable City budgets are appropriately amended.   

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 15th day of May, 2023.   

 

       ______________________________ 

          Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk  

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 

 







 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the Acting City Manager to enter into a 

contract with Artex Electric for the purchase and installation of poles 

and LED lighting at Field 1 of the Pondexter Sports Complex. (PARKS) 

Parks and Recreation Director Adam Dalby 

AGENDA DATE: May 15, 2023 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Parks and Recreation Department 

PREPARED BY: Adam Dalby, Parks and Recreation Director 

REQUEST: Adopt a resolution authorizing the Acting City Manager to enter into a 

contract with Artex Electric for the purchase and installation of poles 

and LED lighting at Field 1 of the Pondexter Sports Complex. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: A resolution authorizing the Acting City Manager to enter into a contract 

with Artex Electric for the purchase and installation of poles and LED 

lighting at Field 1 of the Pondexter Sports Complex in the amount of one 

hundred twenty-six thousand eight hundred and fifty dollars and no cents 

($126,850). 

The City solicited bids on January 29th and February 5th, 2023. 

One bid was received as listed below: 

Artex Electric        $126,850 

Authorization of this purchase meets all bidding requirements.  Funds 

were budgeted and are available for this purchase. 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $126,850 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: $126,850 ($142,000 from Advertising and Promotion Commission, 

approved October 20, 2021, and reallocated January 18, 2023) 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

$0.00 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

Acting City Manager and staff recommend Board approval. 

EXHIBITS: Resolution, Bid Ad and Bid Tab 

 



RESOLUTION NO. _________ 

WHEREAS, after advertisement a low bid in the amount of $126,850.00 was 

submitted by Artex Electric for the purchase and installation of poles and LED lighting at 

Field 1 of the Pondexter Sports Complex; and  

 WHEREAS, funds for the purchase and installation of poles and LED lighting 

were budgeted and are available, with $142,000.00 from the Advertising and Promotion 

Commission; and  

 WHEREAS, the Acting City Manager and staff recommend approval;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the Acting City Manager is authorized to enter into a contract 

with Artex Electric for the purposes and in the amount set forth above.   

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 15th day of May, 2023.   

 

       ______________________________ 

            Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk  

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 

 

 





















































 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the Acting City Manager to enter into a 

Purchase Agreement with Ledwell & Son Enterprises, Inc., for a 2,000 

Gallon Water Truck. (PWD) Public Works Director Tyler Richards  

AGENDA DATE: May 15, 2023 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Public Works Department 

PREPARED BY: Tracie Lee, Assistant Public Works Director 

REQUEST: Adopt a resolution authorizing the Acting City Manager to enter into a 

Purchase Agreement with Ledwell & Son Enterprises, Inc., for a 2,000 

Gallon Water Truck. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: A resolution authorizing the purchase of a 2,000 Gallon Water Truck 

from Ledwell & Son Enterprises, Inc., in the amount of one hundred 

eleven thousand two hundred eighty-four dollars and twenty-four cents 

($111,284.24). 

The City solicited sealed bids on April 23rd and 30th, 2023 for a 2,000 

Gallon Water Truck. Only one bid was received. 

Authorization of this purchase meets all bidding requirements. Funds 

were budgeted and are available for the purchase. 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $111,284.24  

AMOUNT BUDGETED: $111,284.24 (Streets Capital Outlay) 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

$0.00 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

Acting City Manager and staff recommend board approval. 

EXHIBITS: Resolution, Bid Ad, and Ledwell & Son Enterprises, Inc., Bid. 

 

 

  

 



RESOLUTION NO. _________ 

WHEREAS, after advertisement a low bid in the amount of $111,284.24 was 

submitted by Ledwell & Son Enterprises, Inc., for the purchase a 2,000 Gallon Water 

Truck; and  

 WHEREAS, funds for the purchase of the Water Truck were budgeted and are 

available; and  

 WHEREAS, the Acting City Manager and staff recommend approval;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the Acting City Manager is authorized to enter into a contract 

with Ledwell & Son Enterprises, Inc., for the purposes and in the amount set forth above.   

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 15th day of May, 2023.   

 

       ______________________________ 

         Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk  

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 

 

 



























 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution declaring Public Works equipment surplus and 

authorizing disposal in accordance with Arkansas Law. (PWD) Public 

Works Director Tyler Richards  

AGENDA DATE: May 15, 2023 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Public Works Department 

PREPARED BY: Tracie Lee, Assistant Public Works Director 

REQUEST: Adopt a resolution declaring Public Works equipment surplus and 

authorizing disposal in accordance with Arkansas Law. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: A resolution declaring non-running and worn-out Street Department 

vehicles and equipment not in use to be listed as surplus and disposed of 

by sell, donation, or trade-in. 

Texarkana Arkansas 

Public Works  
       

2023 Equipment Auction 

       

Division 
Unit 

# Description VIN TAG    Cost  

       

141 101 2002 120 JD Track Hoe 044-107255 N/A Streets  $25,000.00  

       

141 599 2000 120 JD Track Hoe S031089 N/A Streets  $25,000.00  

       

141 M923 1986 Army Dump Truck 6 x 6 8Yd C52307946 X21293 Streets  $  7,500.00  

       

141 M929 1986 Army Dump Truck 6 x 6 8Yd C52900998 X20115 Streets  $  7,500.00  

       

141 520 95 Chevrolet Pick Up             1GCEC14Z9RZ276410 853TNH Streets  $  5,000.00  

       

141 116 Crafco Chip Seal 9041471EP N/A Streets  $     500.00  

       

141 10 Rockford Blower 915587 N/A Streets  $     500.00  

   Total Estimated Value  $71,000.00  

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $0.00  



AMOUNT BUDGETED: $0.00 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

$0.00 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

Acting City Manager and staff recommend board approval. 

EXHIBITS: Resolution 

 

 

  

 



RESOLUTION NO. _________ 

WHEREAS, seven (7) items of Public Works Department equipment and vehicles 

have reached their service life; and 

 WHEREAS, these items should be declared surplus and disposed pursuant to 

Arkansas law; and   

 WHEREAS, the Acting City Manager and staff recommend approval;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the equipment and vehicles listed below are hereby declared 

surplus and may be disposed of in accordance with Arkansas law: 

 

Unit# 

 

Description VIN# 

101 2002 120 JD Track Hoe 044-107255 

599 2000 120 JD Track Hoe S031089 

M923 1986 Army Dump Truck 6x6 8Yd C52307946 

M929 1986 Army Dump Truck 6x6 8Yd C52900998 

520 1995 Chevrolet Pick Up 1GCEC14Z9RZ276410 

116 Crafco Chip Seal 9041471EP 

10 Rockford Blower 915587 

  

PASSED AND APPROVED this 15th day of May, 2023.   

 

       _____________________________ 

         Allen L.  Brown, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk  

 

APPROVED: 

 

_________________________________ 

Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the Acting City Manager to enter into a 

Construction Contract with Jack Yates Drywall, Inc., for the 

Rehabilitation of City Hall Restrooms. (PWD) Public Works Director 

Tyler Richards  

AGENDA DATE: May 15, 2023 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Public Works Department 

PREPARED BY: Tracie Lee, Assistant Public Works Director 

REQUEST: Adopt a resolution authorizing the Acting City Manager to enter into a 

Construction Contract with Jack Yates Drywall, Inc., for the 

Rehabilitation of City Hall Restrooms. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: Adopt a resolution authorizing the Acting City Manager to enter into a 

construction contract with Jack Yates Drywall, Inc., for the rehabilitation 

of City Hall restrooms in the amount of forty-four thousand fifty dollars 

($44,050.00) and a contingency in the amount of five thousand nine 

hundred fifty dollar ($5,950.00) for any unforeseen issues during 

construction. 

The City solicited sealed bids on April 23rd and 30th, 2023 for the 

rehabilitation of City Hall restrooms. Only one bid was received. 

Authorization of this construction contract meets all bidding 

requirements. Funds were budgeted and are available for the purchase. 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $50,000.00 ($44,050.00 bid + $5,950.00 Contingency)  

AMOUNT BUDGETED: $50,000.00 (General Fund Reserve) 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

$0.00 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

Acting City Manager and staff recommend board approval. 

EXHIBITS: Resolution, Bid Ad, and Jack Yates Drywall, Inc., Bid. 

  

 



RESOLUTION NO. _________ 

WHEREAS, after advertisement a low bid in the amount of $50,000.00 was 

submitted by Jack Yates Drywall, Inc., for the rehabilitation of City Hall restrooms; and  

 WHEREAS, funds for the rehabilitation project have been budgeted and are 

available; and  

 WHEREAS, the Acting City Manager and staff recommend approval;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the Acting City Manager is authorized to enter into a contract 

with Jack Yates Drywall, Inc., for the purposes and in the amount set forth above.   

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 15th day of May, 2023.   

 

       _____________________________ 

            Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk  

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 

 

 









 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution approving the Airport Authority to enter into an 

agreement with the Yates Foundation, LLC., to name the new terminal 

the “Jim E. Yates Terminal”. (AIRPORT) Airport Director Paul 

Mehrlich 

AGENDA DATE: May 15, 2023 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Airport 

PREPARED BY: Paul Mehrlich 

REQUEST: Approve the Airport entering into an agreement with the Yates 

Foundation, LLC., to name the new terminal the “Jim E. Yates 

Terminal”. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: Airport will receive $3,000,000 over two years for a 30-year agreement 

to name the new terminal the “Jim E. Yates Terminal”.  

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $ 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: $ 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

0 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

 

EXHIBITS: Resolution, Airport Authority Naming Rights Resolution, Agreement 

and Brief Sheet. 

 



RESOLUTION NO. _________ 

WHEREAS, the Texarkana Airport Authority wishes to enter into an agreement 

with Yates Foundation, LLC., for naming rights of the new Airport Terminal; and  

 WHEREAS, the agreement proposes the new terminal be named the Jim E. Yates 

Terminal for a term of thirty (30) years in exchange for $3,000,000.00 payable to the 

Texarkana Airport Authority in two installments; and  

 WHEREAS, the Acting City Manager and staff recommend approval;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the Airport Authority is authorized to enter into a contract 

with Yates Foundation, LLC., for the purposes and in the amount set forth above.   

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 15th day of May, 2023.   

 

       ______________________________ 

              Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk  

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 

 

 



Updates/History of Briefing: 

Airport will receive $3,000,000 over two years for a 30 year agreement to name the new terminal the 

“Jim E. Yates Terminal”. 

 

Executive Summary and Background Information:  

Approve the Airport entering into an agreement with the Yates Foundation to name the new terminal 

the “Jim E. Yates Terminal”. 

 Potential Options: 

 Approve 

 Deny 

 

Fiscal Implications: 

$3,000,000.00 

Staff Recommendation: 

Staff recommends for approval.  

Advisory Board/Committee Review:  

 

Board/Committee Recommendation:   

NA 

Advisory Board/Committee Meeting Date and Minutes:   

NA 



 

NAMING RIGHTS AGREEMENT 

 

THIS NAMING RIGHTS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered this ___ day 

of _____________, 20___, by and between the Texarkana Regional Airport Authority 

(Hereinafter referred to as “Authority”), and Yates Foundation, LLC. a corporation organized 

under the laws of the State of Texas, having offices at 2015 Galleria Oaks Texarkana, TX 75503, 

and authorized to do business in the State of Arkansas (“Sponsor”): 

 

RECITALS: 

 

WHEREAS, Authority operates, and maintains the Texarkana Regional Airport, and its 

facilities, appurtenances, and property; and 

 

WHEREAS, Authority and Sponsor now desire to enter into a naming rights agreement 

pursuant to which Authority will grant Sponsor temporary exclusive naming rights for Authority’s 

newly constructed airport passenger terminal located at 2600 TXK Blvd. Texarkana, AR 71854 at 

the Texarkana Regional Airport; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, and all 

other good and valuable consideration, the Parties agree as follows:  

 

(a) Term. The term of this Agreement shall commence upon opening of the airport passenger 

terminal for public use and continue for thirty (30) years, unless otherwise terminated 

earlier in accordance with the terms, covenants, and conditions contained herein. Upon 

expiration of the term, Sponsor shall have first rights of refusal for a term extension, of 

which length shall be negotiated between Authority and Sponsor at that time.  

 

(b) Naming Rights Fee. In consideration of the naming rights and ancillary benefits granted 

by Authority hereunder, Sponsor agrees to pay a naming rights fee in the amount of three 

million ($3,000,000.00) dollars, in the manner and amounts set forth below (“Naming 

Rights Fee”). 

  

(c) Naming Rights Payment Schedule. Sponsor has the option to pay the Naming Rights Fee 

to Authority over a period of two (2) years in accordance with the following schedule:  

 

Naming Rights Fee Amount Due Date 

$1,500,000.00 December 31, 2023 

$1,500,000.00 December 31, 2024 

Total: $3,000,000.00  

 

Sponsor may accelerate the payment of any or all these fees at any time, at Sponsor’s 

discretion, so long as the cumulative total of all payments meets the total amount of 

$3,000,000.00 by December 31, 2024, as agreed by the Parties. Payments shall be paid by 

Sponsor in lawful money of the United States, free from all claims, demands, set offs, or 

counterclaims of any kind against Authority. 

Commented [GH1]: This is nit picky, but this is an 

agreement to agreement, which may lead to disputes.  

However, I do realize that's 30 years from now, so likely not 

a big deal for you. 



 

(d) Acknowledgement. In consideration for the payment of the Naming Rights Fee and 

ancillary benefits granted hereunder, Authority agrees to acknowledge Sponsor’s naming 

rights during the term of this Agreement by naming the airport passenger terminal via a 

mutually agreed upon name. Sponsor has proposed “Jim E. Yates Terminal”. In addition 

to an external name display, Authority and Sponsor may mutually agree to and negotiate 

other honorary items to include in or near the airport passenger terminal as part of this 

Agreement (“Naming Rights Items”). Subject to the terms of this Agreement, Sponsor’s 

naming rights will continue for the thirty-year term of this Agreement. Any additional 

benefits or rights granted to Sponsor beyond those specified in this Agreement must be 

mutually agreed to by the Parties and are subject to the payment of additional consideration 

in an amount agreed to by the Parties. 

 

(e) Modification of Naming. If during the term of this Agreement, and following receipt of 

full payment from Sponsor, the useful life of the airport passenger terminal expires prior 

to the expiration of this Agreement, the facility is destroyed or severely damaged, then the 

naming rights under this Agreement will be extended for the length of time necessary to 

bring the building back to occupational status. Should the building not be rebuilt, then 

Sponsor will be offered to have their naming rights be applied to equivalent passenger 

terminal structure, if Sponsor declines then this agreement will cease and Sponsor will be 

reimbursed for a prorated amount.=be 

 

(f) Exclusivity. Authority agrees to provide exclusive naming rights to Sponsor. Authority 

will not create additional named areas including but not limited to offices, bathrooms, 

holding areas, lobby, baggage claim, gates, adjoining parking lots and aircraft ramp, or any 

other areas directly associated with the aircraft terminal.  

 

(g) Termination of Naming. In addition to any rights and remedies available at law to 

Authority, Authority may terminate this Agreement and all rights and benefits of Sponsor 

hereunder, including termination of naming rights and removal of Naming Rights Items 

upon the occurrence of either of the following:  
 

a. Sponsor fails to make any payment due under this Agreement; and such default 

is not cured within thirty (30) days following the date of written notice of default 

by Authority; or 
 

b. In Authority’s reasonable opinion, at any time during the term of this Agreement, 

Sponsor, or the chosen name, have developed or acquired a negative connotation 

caused by actions of the Sponsor such that the reputation of Texarkana Regional 

Airport, the Cities of Texarkana, AR and Texarkana, TX and/or Authority is, or 

might be at risk.  
 

If termination is due to failure of payment, as of the effective date of termination, Authority 

shall have no further obligation or liability to Sponsor and shall not be required to return 

any portion of the Naming Rights Fee already received; and Authority may immediately 

cease to use or display the name and Naming Rights Items. Authority may, in its sole and 

absolute discretion, determine an alternative recognition for the portion of the payment 

already received.  

Commented [GH2]: I recommend finalizing the name and 

where the name will be shown (location, size, font, etc.) and 

including that in this Agreement – perhaps an exhibit 

showing how it will be displayed. 

 

Also, make sure this the only naming right for this 

termination.  For example, I've seen someone pay a ton of 

money for stadium rights, but then the school sold the 

naming rights to the actual football field.  I recall that 

upsetting the person.  You want to understand what other 

naming rights are being sold related to that terminal. 

Commented [DTA3R2]: I will modify the text, I believe 

the current plan is for it to be the Jim E. Yates Terminal. I 

will include an Exhibit of a mockup.  



 

 

If termination is due to a change in circumstances such that Authority determines Sponsor 

or the chosen name of the airport passenger terminal have developed or acquired a negative 

connotation caused by actions of the Sponsor that may or does put the reputation of 

Texarkana Regional Airport, the Cities of Texarkana, AR and Texarkana, TX, and/or 

Authority at risk, Sponsor shall not be entitled to a refund or any portion of the payment 

made; and Authority may immediately cease to use or display the name and Naming Rights 

Items. 

 

Should Sponsor decide to end affiliation with Authority during the timeframe outlined in 

this Agreement, Sponsor will be responsible for the payment to remove the Naming Rights 

Items from the airport passenger terminal.   

 

(h) Promotion. During the term of this Agreement, Authority, in consideration of the naming 

rights and benefits conferred hereunder, shall have the right, without charge, to photograph, 

use the names, likenesses, and images of the Naming Rights Items in photographic, 

audiovisual, digital or any other form of media (“Media Materials”) and to use, reproduce, 

distribute, exhibit, and publish the Media Materials in any manner, in whole or in part, in 

Authority brochures, website postings, informational and marketing materials, and reports 

and publications.  

 

(i) No Endorsement. By entering into this Agreement, Authority neither directly nor 

indirectly endorses any product or service provided, or to be provided, by Sponsor whether 

related to this Agreement or not. Sponsor will not state or imply that this Agreement is an 

endorsement by Authority or its associates. 

 

(j) Indemnification by Sponsor. Sponsor agrees to protect, defend, indemnify Authority, 

including for purposes of this section its Board members, officers, agents, employees, 

volunteers, and others acting on its behalf, and to hold Authority completely harmless to 

the extent allowed by general law, from and against any and all claims, demands, damages, 

liability, losses, payments, suits, actions, proceedings, or judgments of every nature and 

description, including attorney’s fees and other litigation expenses, arising out of or 

incidental to Sponsor’s acts, omissions or breach of this Agreement and/or any litigation, 

arbitration, hearing, governmental inquiry or investigation or other proceeding commenced 

by any third party alleging or arising from claims of wrongful conduct or omission by 

Sponsor including, but not limited to, negligence, libel, slander, improper trade practice, 

illegal competition, copyright infringement, trademark infringement, license infringement, 

breach of warranty, and unsafe, hazardous or defective product or service, except to the 

extent that such claims, demands, damages, liability, losses, payments, suits, actions, 

proceedings, or judgments and costs incident thereto are caused by the negligence or 

intentional misconduct of any party seeking indemnification hereunder.  

 

(k) Indemnification by Authority. Authority agrees to protect, defend, indemnify Sponsor, 

including for purposes of this section its Board members, officers, agents, employees, 

volunteers, and others acting on its behalf, and to hold Sponsor completely harmless to the 

extent allowed by general law, from and against any and all claims, demands, damages, 

https://www.lawinsider.com/clause/no-endorsement


 

liability, losses, payments, suits, actions, proceedings, or judgments of every nature and 

description, including attorney’s fees and other litigation expenses, arising out of or 

incidental to Authority’s acts, omissions or breach of this Agreement and/or any litigation, 

arbitration, hearing, governmental inquiry or investigation or other proceeding commenced 

by any third party alleging or arising from claims of wrongful conduct or omission by 

Authority including, but not limited to, negligence, libel, slander, improper trade practice, 

illegal competition, copyright infringement, trademark infringement, license infringement, 

breach of warranty, and unsafe, hazardous or defective product or service, except to the 

extent that such claims, demands, damages, liability, losses, payments, suits, actions, 

proceedings, or judgments and costs incident thereto are caused by the negligence or 

intentional misconduct of any party seeking indemnification hereunder.  

 

(l) Liability. Under no circumstances shall the Parties be liable to one another for any 

consequential, special, indirect, incidental, punitive, exemplary or aggravated loss, 

damage, cost, or expense of any kind.  

 

(m) Ownership. Sponsor acknowledges that, at all times, the ownership of the airport 

passenger terminal remains with Authority. 

 

(n) Entire Agreement. This Agreement, consisting of Sections a-q, constitutes the entire 

agreement of the Parties on the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior relevant 

agreements between the Parties. This Agreement may not be changed, modified, or 

discharged except by written instrument duly executed by the duly authorized 

representatives of Authority and Sponsor. Sponsor agrees that no representations or 

warranties shall be binding upon Authority unless expressed in writing in this Agreement 

or by valid amendment. 

 

(o) Non-Waiver. Failure of either party to enforce any provision of this Agreement is not 

construed as a waiver of that provision or of either party’s right to enforce that provision 

or any other provision of this Agreement.  

 

(p) Binding Dispute/Forum. Prior to litigation the Parties shall engage in mediation as a 

condition precedent to any form of binding dispute resolution. Any litigation or other 

proceeding to enforce or interpret the provisions of this Agreement or the Parties' rights 

and liabilities arising out of this Agreement of the performance hereunder shall be instituted 

or maintained only in any state or federal courts of Miller County, Arkansas. Sponsor shall 

pay the cost of collection and reasonable attorney’s fees whenever Authority retains the 

service of an attorney to collect overdue payments or to enforce any other term, covenant 

or condition set forth in this Agreement. 

 

(q) Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be deemed to have been made in and be construed 

in accordance with the laws of the State of Arkansas. 

 

(r) Relationship of Parties. The relationship between Authority and Sponsor shall, always 

and only, be that of Authority and Sponsor. Sponsor shall never at any time during the term 

Commented [GH4]: This may be fine, but just pointing 

out that governing law and venue is in Arkansas (not Texas). 



 

of this Agreement become the agent of Authority, and Authority shall not be responsible 

for the acts or omissions of Sponsor. 

 

 

 

**remainder of page intentionally left blank** 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have made and executed this Agreement on the ___ day of 

______________________, 20_____.  

 

 

NAMING RIGHTS AGREEMENT BETWEEN TEXARKANA REGIONAL AIRPORT 

AUTHORITY 

 

AND 

 

_____________________________________________ 

(SPONSOR) 

 

SPONSOR  

    

   

Signature: __________________________Printed Name: _______________________________ 

  

 

Title: __________________________________Date: __________________________________ 

 

TEXARKANA REGIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY  
   

 

Signature: __________________________Printed Name: _______________________________ 

 

 

Title: ___________________________________Date: _________________________________ 

  



 

Exhibit A  

Rendering of Jim E. Yates Terminal 

 

 
 





 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution to accept the proposed redistricting wards map. 

(ADMIN) Acting City Manager/Finance Director TyRhonda Henderson 

AGENDA DATE: May 15, 2023 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Board of Directors 

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

REQUEST: Accept the proposed redistricting wards map. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: After the 2020 census, a substantial change in the population of multiple 

wards required the Board to redistrict the wards to make them 

substantially equal as possible.   

A Redistricting Contract was signed with DataScout, LLC., in January 

2022.  A workshop was held on August 25, 2022, one on February 6, 

2023, with additional requests made from Directors. 

A workshop was held on May 1, 2023, with Valerie Love, DataScout, 

LLC., Data and Special Projects Manager on site with a consensus of the 

Board on the proposed redistricting map. 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: N/A 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: N/A 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

N/A 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

Board approval to accept the proposed redistricting map. 

EXHIBITS: Resolution and map  

 



RESOLUTION NO. _________ 

WHEREAS, redistricting of the City is necessary because of information received 

from the 2020 Census; and  

 WHEREAS, proposed redistricting maps were prepared by DataScout, LLC., and 

multiple workshops were held before the Board reached a consensus on the proposed 

redistricting map; and  

 WHEREAS, the redistricting maps are based on the City’s current 6-1 type of 

government; 

 WHEREAS, the Acting City Manager and staff recommend approval;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the 6-1 type of government, six wards with an elected 

representative from each ward and one elected mayor at-large, continue in effect and that 

the proposed 6-1 redistricting map is accepted and approved.   

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 15th day of May, 2023.   

 

       ______________________________ 

            Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk  

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 



Table of Contents
Redistricting Summary ......................................................................................................................................... 2
District Descriptions ............................................................................................................................................. 3
--District: 1 ............................................................................................................................................................ 3
--District: 2 ............................................................................................................................................................ 6
--District: 3 .......................................................................................................................................................... 13
--District: 4 .......................................................................................................................................................... 18
--District: 5 .......................................................................................................................................................... 22
--District: 6 .......................................................................................................................................................... 23
District Maps ...................................................................................................................................................... 26
--Overview .......................................................................................................................................................... 26
--District: 1 .......................................................................................................................................................... 27
--District: 2 .......................................................................................................................................................... 28
--District: 3 .......................................................................................................................................................... 29
--District: 4 .......................................................................................................................................................... 30
--District: 5 .......................................................................................................................................................... 31
--District: 6 .......................................................................................................................................................... 32
Adoption ............................................................................................................................................................. 33

Redistricting Final Report
Miller County

Texarkana City Council Wards

Page: 1 of 33

via DataScout OneMap Date Created: 5/9/2023 8:26:28 AM



Redistricting Summary

District
Total 
Population

Target 
Population Deviation

Percent 
Deviation White Black Asian

Native 
American

Hawaiian 
Pacific 
Islander Hispanic Multiple Other

1 4640 4784 -144 -3.01 3620 566 15 31 2 194 198 15

2 4692 4784 -92 -1.92 1556 2542 12 34 0 300 237 11

3 4700 4784 -84 -1.76 1985 2209 28 22 0 220 217 19

4 4840 4784 56 1.17 2500 1798 40 22 0 207 269 4

5 4931 4784 147 3.07 2733 1831 18 23 0 154 158 14

6 4903 4784 119 2.49 3214 1252 61 26 0 144 167 39

In accordance with Arkansas State Law 14-43-311/14-44-102, Texarkana City Council in the State of Arkansas does hereby
adopt the districts contained in this report. Each section includes population and demographic figures associated with the
district that is described based upon the data contained the U.S. Public Law 94 - 171, from the United States Census of
Population of 2020. Each row of the report lists the unique numeric identification code assigned by the U.S. Census Bureau for
the geographic unit contained therein. These unique areas represent Counties, Voting Tabulation Districts, and blocks that when
combined altogether compose the geographic territory of the district. This listing serves as the written description of the districts.

At the direction of the redistricting authority of Miller County the 2020 Census Population counts for the blocks identified in the
list below were reduced by the calculated number of felons incarcerated to avoid diluting the vote of voters in the adjoining
districts of the jurisdiction. The State of Arkansas classifies incarcerated felons as ineligible to vote. The State of Arkansas,  
Constitutional Amendment 51, § 9. Application to Register states that “(a) All persons may register who: (1) have not been
convicted of a felony unless the person's sentence has been discharged or the person has been pardoned;”. Unless otherwise
noted, other demographic counts such as race were reduced in these blocks by the same percentage as the overall population.

Census Block GeoId: 050910205002076
Correctional Facility: Miller County Sheriffs Office and Detention Center

Description:

Census Block GeoId: 050910205002077
Correctional Facility: Miller County Sheriffs Office and Detention Center

Description:

Census Block GeoId: 050910204001044
Correctional Facility: Southwest Arkansas Correction Center and Texarkana Regional Correction Center

Description:

Redistricting Final Report
Miller County

Texarkana City Council Wards

Page: 2 of 33

via DataScout OneMap Date Created: 5/9/2023 8:26:28 AM



District Descriptions
District: 1

Split Block
Corr. 
Facil. Geo ID

Total 
Population White Black Asian

Native 
American

Hawaiian 
Pacific 
Islander Hispanic Multiple Other

1000 050910210011000 175 160 11 0 0 0 3 1 0

1001 050910210011001 111 97 0 0 3 0 6 5 0

1002 050910210011002 51 40 0 2 0 0 4 2 3

1003 050910210011003 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1004 050910210011004 26 19 4 0 0 0 2 1 0

1008 050910210011008 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1010 050910208021010 13 4 1 0 4 0 0 4 0

1011 050910208021011 43 34 0 1 0 0 2 6 0

1011 050910210011011 47 36 0 0 0 0 4 7 0

1012 050910208021012 84 75 5 0 0 0 2 2 0

1015 050910208021015 8 7 0 0 0 0 0 1 0

1016 050910208021016 179 171 3 0 3 0 2 0 0

1017 050910208021017 11 10 0 0 0 0 0 1 0

1018 050910208021018 84 76 2 0 0 0 1 5 0

1019 050910208021019 70 69 0 0 0 0 1 0 0

1020 050910208021020 20 15 0 0 0 0 2 3 0

1021 050910208021021 56 51 0 1 1 0 1 2 0

1021 050910210011021 24 18 1 0 0 0 0 4 1

1022 050910208021022 13 9 1 0 0 0 3 0 0

1022 050910210011022 22 8 7 0 0 0 1 6 0

1022 050910209021022 12 3 1 0 0 0 8 0 0

1023 050910208021023 41 38 0 0 0 0 0 3 0

1024 050910208021024 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1025 050910208021025 23 16 3 0 0 0 0 4 0

1027 050910209021027 64 63 0 0 0 0 1 0 0

1029 050910209021029 74 72 0 0 1 1 0 0 0

1030 050910209021030 6 5 0 0 0 0 1 0 0

1031 050910209021031 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1031 050910210011031 26 21 3 0 0 0 1 1 0

1032 050910210011032 8 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1033 050910209021033 134 113 14 2 0 0 5 0 0

1038 050910209021038 52 47 0 0 3 0 2 0 0

1039 050910209021039 19 18 0 0 0 0 0 1 0

1040 050910209021040 45 38 0 0 1 0 0 6 0

1041 050910209021041 5 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0

2000 050910210022000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2000 050910208022000 13 7 0 1 0 0 3 0 2

2001 050910208022001 18 12 0 0 0 0 6 0 0

2002 050910208022002 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2003 050910208022003 10 6 0 0 0 0 4 0 0

2004 050910209022004 36 30 4 0 0 0 0 2 0

2005 050910209022005 12 7 5 0 0 0 0 0 0

2006 050910209022006 39 36 1 0 1 0 0 1 0

Redistricting Final Report
Miller County

Texarkana City Council Wards

Page: 3 of 33

via DataScout OneMap Date Created: 5/9/2023 8:26:28 AM



2007 050910209022007 28 22 2 0 1 0 2 1 0

2008 050910208022008 13 7 3 0 0 0 3 0 0

2009 050910208022009 14 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

2010 050910208022010 17 13 2 0 0 0 0 1 1

2011 050910209022011 34 32 1 0 0 0 0 1 0

2011 050910208022011 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2012 050910208022012 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2012 050910209022012 126 121 2 0 0 0 2 1 0

2013 050910209022013 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2013 050910208022013 21 21 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2014 050910209022014 25 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2014 050910208022014 49 46 0 0 0 0 0 3 0

2015 050910208022015 17 13 1 0 0 0 2 1 0

2015 050910209022015 5 0 0 2 1 0 2 0 0

2016 050910209022016 49 45 3 0 0 0 1 0 0

2016 050910208022016 12 3 1 0 0 0 7 1 0

2017 050910209022017 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0

2017 050910208022017 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2018 050910209022018 45 42 3 0 0 0 0 0 0

2019 050910209022019 103 101 1 0 0 0 1 0 0

2020 050910209022020 7 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0

2021 050910209022021 49 43 2 0 0 0 3 1 0

2022 050910209022022 51 41 3 0 0 0 3 4 0

2023 050910209022023 58 58 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2023 050910208022023 11 7 1 0 0 0 1 2 0

2024 050910209022024 11 7 0 1 0 0 0 3 0

2025 050910209022025 26 26 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2026 050910209022026 22 14 0 1 0 0 5 2 0

2027 050910209022027 24 20 0 0 0 0 4 0 0

2028 050910209022028 23 15 4 0 0 0 1 3 0

2029 050910209022029 10 6 1 0 1 0 2 0 0

2032 050910209022032 71 57 6 0 0 0 2 6 0

2033 050910209022033 17 16 0 0 0 0 1 0 0

2034 050910209022034 32 26 3 0 0 0 0 3 0

2035 050910209022035 7 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2036 050910209022036 4 0 1 0 0 0 1 2 0

2037 050910209022037 25 19 0 0 3 0 2 1 0

2038 050910209022038 35 32 0 0 0 0 0 3 0

2045 050910209022045 17 6 4 0 0 0 0 5 2

2068 050910205002068 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2069 050910205002069 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2070 050910205002070 10 4 6 0 0 0 0 0 0

2071 050910205002071 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2072 050910205002072 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2073 050910205002073 13 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2074 050910205002074 41 31 8 0 0 0 1 1 0

2076 * 050910205002076 94 56 27 0 1 1 7 3 0

2077 * 050910205002077 211 122 74 1 0 0 13 1 0

2078 050910205002078 39 30 2 0 0 0 6 1 0

Redistricting Final Report
Miller County

Texarkana City Council Wards

Page: 4 of 33

via DataScout OneMap Date Created: 5/9/2023 8:26:28 AM



2079 050910205002079 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2080 050910205002080 19 3 14 0 0 0 2 0 0

2081 050910205002081 9 1 4 0 1 0 2 1 0

2082 050910205002082 13 8 2 0 1 0 2 0 0

2083 050910205002083 12 5 5 0 2 0 0 0 0

2100 050910205002100 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2101 050910205002101 7 4 2 0 0 0 0 1 0

2105 050910205002105 11 7 0 0 0 0 3 1 0

2106 050910205002106 12 9 1 0 0 0 1 1 0

2107 050910205002107 16 12 2 0 0 0 2 0 0

2108 050910205002108 3 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0

2109 050910205002109 4 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0

2110 050910205002110 6 1 2 0 0 0 3 0 0

3000 050910208023000 37 33 2 0 0 0 0 1 1

3000 050910204003000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3001 050910208023001 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3001 050910204003001 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3002 050910208023002 13 10 1 0 0 0 0 2 0

3002 050910204003002 26 17 6 0 0 0 1 2 0

3003 050910204003003 27 5 17 0 0 0 4 1 0

3003 050910208023003 14 6 0 0 0 0 4 4 0

3004 050910208023004 77 69 5 0 0 0 0 3 0

3004 050910204003004 44 37 4 0 0 0 2 1 0

3005 050910204003005 46 37 6 0 0 0 3 0 0

3005 050910208023005 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3006 050910204003006 107 102 5 0 0 0 0 0 0

3006 050910208023006 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3007 050910204003007 4 1 0 2 0 0 1 0 0

3007 050910208023007 5 2 3 0 0 0 0 0 0

3008 050910208023008 7 4 0 0 0 0 3 0 0

3008 050910204003008 24 16 0 0 0 0 1 4 3

3009 050910208023009 94 84 2 0 0 0 3 5 0

3009 050910204003009 309 83 214 0 0 0 2 10 0

3010 050910204003010 8 7 0 0 0 0 0 1 0

3010 050910208023010 39 31 5 0 0 0 1 2 0

3011 050910204003011 15 11 0 0 0 0 1 3 0

3011 050910208023011 75 67 5 0 0 0 1 2 0

3012 050910204003012 21 16 0 0 0 0 1 4 0

3012 050910208023012 29 18 4 0 0 0 0 7 0

3013 050910208023013 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3013 050910204003013 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3014 050910204003014 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0

3014 050910208023014 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3015 050910204003015 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0

3015 050910208023015 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3016 050910204003016 4 1 0 0 0 0 2 1 0

3016 050910208023016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3016 050910209023016 15 7 0 0 0 0 0 8 0

3017 050910204003017 7 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0

Redistricting Final Report
Miller County

Texarkana City Council Wards

Page: 5 of 33

via DataScout OneMap Date Created: 5/9/2023 8:26:28 AM



3017 050910209023017 18 12 2 0 0 0 0 4 0

3018 050910208023018 55 48 5 1 0 0 1 0 0

3018 050910209023018 64 63 0 0 0 0 1 0 0

3018 050910204003018 8 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0

3019 050910204003019 8 6 1 0 1 0 0 0 0

3019 050910209023019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3020 050910204003020 11 9 2 0 0 0 0 0 0

3020 050910209023020 4 1 1 0 0 0 2 0 0

3021 050910204003021 4 2 0 0 0 0 1 1 0

3022 050910204003022 22 21 1 0 0 0 0 0 0

3022 050910209023022 33 24 4 0 0 0 0 5 0

3023 050910204003023 27 23 3 0 1 0 0 0 0

3035 050910209023035 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3044 050910209023044 7 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3045 050910209023045 28 28 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3048 050910209023048 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3088 050910209023088 10 8 0 0 0 0 0 2 0

3090 050910209023090 13 10 0 0 1 0 0 2 0

3091 050910209023091 8 6 0 0 0 0 2 0 0

District: 2

Split Block
Corr. 
Facil. Geo ID

Total 
Population White Black Asian

Native 
American

Hawaiian 
Pacific 
Islander Hispanic Multiple Other

1000 050910205001000 9 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0

1000 050910204001000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1000 050910206001000 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0

1001 050910206001001 5 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0

1001 050910204001001 21 16 0 0 0 0 4 1 0

1001 050910205001001 11 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1002 050910205001002 23 8 14 0 0 0 1 0 0

1002 050910204001002 7 3 3 0 0 0 1 0 0

1002 050910206001002 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1003 050910206001003 13 0 11 0 0 0 2 0 0

1003 050910204001003 9 4 2 0 0 0 0 3 0

1003 050910205001003 24 8 16 0 0 0 0 0 0

1004 050910204001004 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1004 050910205001004 18 0 14 0 1 0 3 0 0

1004 050910206001004 3 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0

1005 050910206001005 3 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0

1005 050910204001005 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

1005 050910205001005 27 2 25 0 0 0 0 0 0

1006 050910205001006 9 1 8 0 0 0 0 0 0

1006 050910204001006 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1006 050910206001006 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1007 050910204001007 14 0 13 0 0 0 1 0 0

1007 050910205001007 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1007 050910206001007 9 0 8 0 0 0 0 1 0

1008 050910204001008 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Redistricting Final Report
Miller County

Texarkana City Council Wards

Page: 6 of 33

via DataScout OneMap Date Created: 5/9/2023 8:26:28 AM



1008 050910205001008 7 0 5 0 0 0 2 0 0

1008 050910206001008 9 0 9 0 0 0 0 0 0

1009 050910206001009 17 0 15 0 0 0 2 0 0

1009 050910204001009 8 2 3 1 0 0 2 0 0

1009 050910205001009 8 1 1 0 0 0 5 1 0

1010 050910204001010 12 9 0 0 0 0 3 0 0

1010 050910205001010 16 1 14 0 0 0 0 1 0

1010 050910206001010 7 0 7 0 0 0 0 0 0

1011 050910206001011 7 0 6 0 0 0 1 0 0

1011 050910204001011 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1011 050910205001011 14 0 13 0 1 0 0 0 0

1012 050910205001012 10 0 6 0 0 0 1 3 0

1012 050910206001012 38 0 37 0 0 0 1 0 0

1012 050910204001012 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1013 050910204001013 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1013 050910205001013 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1013 050910206001013 7 0 6 0 0 0 1 0 0

1014 050910205001014 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1014 050910204001014 7 2 3 0 0 0 2 0 0

1014 050910206001014 32 12 20 0 0 0 0 0 0

1015 050910206001015 19 0 17 0 0 0 2 0 0

1015 050910204001015 8 1 4 0 0 0 2 1 0

1015 050910205001015 16 8 1 0 0 0 1 5 1

1016 050910205001016 25 14 9 0 0 0 2 0 0

1016 050910204001016 15 1 7 0 0 0 2 5 0

1016 050910206001016 12 1 10 0 0 0 0 1 0

1017 050910205001017 14 5 9 0 0 0 0 0 0

1017 050910204001017 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1017 050910206001017 3 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0

1018 050910204001018 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1018 050910205001018 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1018 050910206001018 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0

1019 050910204001019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1019 050910205001019 8 5 1 0 0 0 2 0 0

1019 050910206001019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1020 050910205001020 11 4 5 0 0 0 0 2 0

1020 050910204001020 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1020 050910206001020 7 2 2 0 2 0 1 0 0

1021 050910206001021 4 1 2 0 0 0 1 0 0

1021 050910205001021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1021 050910204001021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1022 050910205001022 13 0 12 0 0 0 0 1 0

1022 050910204001022 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0

1022 050910206001022 7 0 3 0 0 0 0 4 0

1023 050910206001023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1023 050910205001023 11 2 4 0 1 0 0 4 0

1023 050910204001023 16 9 5 0 0 0 0 1 1

1024 050910204001024 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1024 050910205001024 21 4 6 0 0 0 0 8 3

Redistricting Final Report
Miller County

Texarkana City Council Wards

Page: 7 of 33

via DataScout OneMap Date Created: 5/9/2023 8:26:28 AM



1024 050910206001024 11 0 4 0 0 0 1 6 0

1025 050910206001025 7 1 4 0 0 0 0 2 0

1025 050910204001025 32 27 5 0 0 0 0 0 0

1025 050910205001025 31 15 13 0 0 0 3 0 0

1026 050910205001026 5 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0

1026 050910206001026 11 2 6 0 0 0 3 0 0

1026 050910204001026 21 2 15 0 0 0 4 0 0

1027 050910205001027 17 5 6 0 0 0 6 0 0

1027 050910206001027 8 1 5 0 0 0 0 2 0

1027 050910204001027 6 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0

1028 050910204001028 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1028 050910206001028 36 0 34 0 0 0 0 2 0

1028 050910205001028 25 2 23 0 0 0 0 0 0

1029 050910204001029 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1029 050910205001029 21 8 12 0 0 0 0 1 0

1029 050910206001029 22 1 19 0 0 0 2 0 0

1030 050910206001030 6 0 4 0 0 0 0 2 0

1030 050910205001030 21 5 15 1 0 0 0 0 0

1030 050910204001030 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1031 050910204001031 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0

1031 050910206001031 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1031 050910205001031 62 6 51 0 0 0 4 1 0

1032 050910206001032 38 0 33 0 0 0 0 5 0

1032 050910204001032 6 2 0 1 0 0 0 3 0

1032 050910205001032 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1033 050910205001033 9 7 0 0 0 0 1 1 0

1033 050910204001033 20 3 16 0 0 0 1 0 0

1033 050910206001033 22 1 17 0 0 0 0 4 0

1034 050910204001034 3 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

1034 050910205001034 16 2 12 0 0 0 1 1 0

1035 050910205001035 20 12 8 0 0 0 0 0 0

1035 050910204001035 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1036 050910205001036 11 7 4 0 0 0 0 0 0

1036 050910204001036 3 0 1 0 0 0 2 0 0

1037 050910205001037 4 0 3 0 0 0 1 0 0

1037 050910204001037 8 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 1

1038 050910204001038 6 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 0

1038 050910205001038 18 6 11 0 1 0 0 0 0

1039 050910205001039 10 9 0 0 0 0 1 0 0

1039 050910204001039 6 2 0 0 0 0 0 4 0

1040 050910205001040 14 5 9 0 0 0 0 0 0

1040 050910204001040 57 16 40 0 0 0 0 1 0

1041 050910205001041 14 11 2 0 0 0 0 1 0

1041 050910204001041 7 6 0 0 0 0 1 0 0

1042 050910205001042 10 3 5 0 0 0 1 1 0

1042 050910204001042 5 3 1 1 0 0 0 0 0

1043 050910205001043 16 3 11 0 0 0 2 0 0

1043 050910204001043 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1044 * 050910204001044 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Redistricting Final Report
Miller County

Texarkana City Council Wards

Page: 8 of 33

via DataScout OneMap Date Created: 5/9/2023 8:26:28 AM



1044 050910205001044 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0

1045 050910205001045 16 6 8 0 0 0 0 2 0

1045 050910204001045 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0

1046 050910205001046 13 0 12 0 0 0 1 0 0

1046 050910204001046 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1047 050910204001047 45 20 23 0 0 0 0 2 0

1048 050910204001048 6 0 5 0 0 0 0 1 0

1049 050910204001049 100 19 78 0 0 0 2 1 0

1050 050910204001050 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1051 050910204001051 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1052 050910204001052 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1053 050910204001053 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1054 050910204001054 7 0 0 0 1 0 1 5 0

1055 050910204001055 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1056 050910204001056 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1057 050910204001057 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1058 050910204001058 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1059 050910204001059 5 4 0 0 0 0 1 0 0

1060 050910204001060 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1061 050910204001061 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1062 050910204001062 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1063 050910204001063 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1064 050910204001064 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1065 050910204001065 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1066 050910204001066 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1067 050910204001067 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1068 050910204001068 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1069 050910204001069 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1070 050910204001070 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1071 050910204001071 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1072 050910204001072 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1073 050910204001073 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1074 050910204001074 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1075 050910204001075 15 6 2 0 0 0 5 2 0

1076 050910204001076 11 2 3 0 1 0 1 4 0

1077 050910204001077 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1078 050910204001078 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1079 050910204001079 20 13 5 0 0 0 1 1 0

1080 050910204001080 18 10 3 4 0 0 1 0 0

1081 050910204001081 35 12 21 0 0 0 2 0 0

1082 050910204001082 25 20 5 0 0 0 0 0 0

1083 050910204001083 12 1 10 0 0 0 0 1 0

1084 050910204001084 5 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 0

1085 050910204001085 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1086 050910204001086 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0

1087 050910204001087 7 2 5 0 0 0 0 0 0

1088 050910204001088 8 0 7 0 0 0 1 0 0

1089 050910204001089 11 7 2 0 0 0 0 2 0

1090 050910204001090 19 0 13 0 0 0 5 1 0

Redistricting Final Report
Miller County

Texarkana City Council Wards

Page: 9 of 33

via DataScout OneMap Date Created: 5/9/2023 8:26:29 AM



1091 050910204001091 13 2 8 0 0 0 2 1 0

1092 050910204001092 14 10 2 0 1 0 1 0 0

1093 050910204001093 11 3 7 0 0 0 1 0 0

1094 050910204001094 5 0 3 0 0 0 2 0 0

1095 050910204001095 10 0 9 0 0 0 1 0 0

1096 050910204001096 18 7 1 0 0 0 10 0 0

2000 050910204002000 16 4 6 0 0 0 4 2 0

2000 050910205002000 16 12 0 0 0 0 1 3 0

2001 050910205002001 33 2 25 0 0 0 6 0 0

2001 050910204002001 11 5 4 0 2 0 0 0 0

2002 050910204002002 28 22 6 0 0 0 0 0 0

2002 050910205002002 13 0 13 0 0 0 0 0 0

2003 050910204002003 18 6 10 0 0 0 1 1 0

2003 050910205002003 9 0 6 0 0 0 0 3 0

2004 050910205002004 8 5 3 0 0 0 0 0 0

2004 050910204002004 27 5 17 0 0 0 5 0 0

2005 050910204002005 8 6 0 0 0 0 2 0 0

2005 050910205002005 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2005 050910206002005 197 53 139 0 0 0 2 3 0

2006 050910206002006 5 4 0 0 0 0 0 1 0

2006 050910205002006 8 6 1 0 0 0 1 0 0

2006 050910204002006 17 0 7 3 0 0 6 0 1

2007 050910205002007 20 2 18 0 0 0 0 0 0

2007 050910204002007 21 9 10 0 0 0 2 0 0

2007 050910206002007 10 0 4 0 1 0 5 0 0

2008 050910206002008 4 0 2 0 1 0 1 0 0

2008 050910205002008 15 0 15 0 0 0 0 0 0

2008 050910204002008 16 7 7 0 0 0 2 0 0

2009 050910205002009 20 0 19 0 0 0 0 1 0

2009 050910204002009 23 4 6 0 0 0 13 0 0

2009 050910206002009 11 4 6 0 0 0 0 1 0

2010 050910206002010 14 0 12 0 0 0 0 2 0

2010 050910205002010 30 1 27 0 0 0 1 1 0

2010 050910204002010 5 0 1 0 0 0 1 3 0

2011 050910205002011 11 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0

2011 050910204002011 10 5 0 0 0 0 4 1 0

2012 050910204002012 12 6 4 0 0 0 2 0 0

2012 050910205002012 17 2 15 0 0 0 0 0 0

2013 050910204002013 25 1 16 0 3 0 2 3 0

2013 050910205002013 24 2 18 0 0 0 4 0 0

2014 050910204002014 40 29 10 0 0 0 1 0 0

2014 050910205002014 26 0 24 0 0 0 0 2 0

2015 050910204002015 29 19 6 0 0 0 4 0 0

2015 050910205002015 6 5 0 0 0 0 0 1 0

2016 050910205002016 8 5 1 0 0 0 2 0 0

2016 050910204002016 15 5 7 0 0 0 3 0 0

2017 050910204002017 29 10 14 0 0 0 5 0 0

2017 050910205002017 9 0 8 0 0 0 1 0 0

2018 050910205002018 4 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0

Redistricting Final Report
Miller County

Texarkana City Council Wards

Page: 10 of 33

via DataScout OneMap Date Created: 5/9/2023 8:26:29 AM



2018 050910204002018 25 15 5 0 0 0 5 0 0

2019 050910205002019 13 0 9 0 0 0 3 1 0

2019 050910204002019 41 28 11 0 0 0 2 0 0

2020 050910204002020 155 37 106 0 0 0 5 7 0

2020 050910205002020 8 1 4 0 0 0 0 3 0

2021 050910204002021 36 29 7 0 0 0 0 0 0

2021 050910205002021 12 2 8 0 0 0 0 2 0

2022 050910205002022 16 6 10 0 0 0 0 0 0

2022 050910204002022 16 9 5 0 0 0 1 1 0

2023 050910205002023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2023 050910204002023 7 1 2 0 1 0 1 2 0

2024 050910204002024 13 3 9 0 0 0 1 0 0

2024 050910205002024 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2025 050910205002025 5 0 4 0 0 0 0 1 0

2025 050910204002025 17 6 8 0 0 0 2 1 0

2026 050910204002026 5 2 3 0 0 0 0 0 0

2026 050910205002026 9 0 9 0 0 0 0 0 0

2027 050910205002027 6 1 1 0 0 0 4 0 0

2027 050910204002027 17 4 10 0 0 0 1 2 0

2028 050910205002028 18 0 18 0 0 0 0 0 0

2028 050910204002028 5 2 3 0 0 0 0 0 0

2029 050910205002029 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2030 050910205002030 16 0 16 0 0 0 0 0 0

2031 050910205002031 19 0 17 0 0 0 1 1 0

2032 050910205002032 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2033 050910205002033 8 6 1 0 0 0 0 1 0

2034 050910205002034 33 15 15 0 0 0 0 3 0

2035 050910205002035 6 3 1 0 1 0 0 1 0

2036 050910205002036 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2037 050910205002037 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2038 050910205002038 6 2 4 0 0 0 0 0 0

2039 050910205002039 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2040 050910205002040 54 17 35 0 0 0 2 0 0

2041 050910205002041 4 3 0 0 0 0 1 0 0

2042 050910205002042 6 0 5 0 0 0 0 1 0

2043 050910205002043 6 0 2 0 3 0 0 1 0

2044 050910205002044 32 8 24 0 0 0 0 0 0

2045 050910205002045 4 2 1 0 0 0 1 0 0

2046 050910205002046 4 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0

2047 050910205002047 7 1 6 0 0 0 0 0 0

2048 050910205002048 7 4 1 0 0 0 2 0 0

2049 050910205002049 8 6 0 0 2 0 0 0 0

2050 050910205002050 16 11 5 0 0 0 0 0 0

2051 050910205002051 11 8 2 0 0 0 1 0 0

2052 050910205002052 11 6 4 0 0 0 1 0 0

2053 050910205002053 12 10 2 0 0 0 0 0 0

2054 050910205002054 9 6 0 0 0 0 3 0 0

2055 050910205002055 28 11 16 0 0 0 1 0 0

2056 050910205002056 15 14 1 0 0 0 0 0 0

Redistricting Final Report
Miller County

Texarkana City Council Wards

Page: 11 of 33

via DataScout OneMap Date Created: 5/9/2023 8:26:29 AM



2057 050910205002057 13 8 0 0 0 0 0 5 0

2058 050910205002058 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0

2059 050910205002059 18 2 14 0 0 0 0 2 0

2060 050910205002060 14 8 3 0 0 0 3 0 0

2061 050910205002061 8 2 4 0 0 0 2 0 0

2062 050910205002062 11 3 4 0 1 0 3 0 0

2063 050910205002063 24 13 5 0 2 0 1 3 0

2064 050910205002064 21 2 18 0 0 0 0 1 0

2065 050910205002065 26 2 24 0 0 0 0 0 0

2066 050910205002066 81 58 0 0 2 0 0 21 0

2067 050910205002067 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2075 050910205002075 38 31 0 0 0 0 2 5 0

2084 050910205002084 136 113 18 0 1 0 0 4 0

2085 050910205002085 5 0 3 0 0 0 2 0 0

2086 050910205002086 15 8 0 0 3 0 4 0 0

2087 050910205002087 13 7 3 0 0 0 3 0 0

2088 050910205002088 25 3 13 0 0 0 6 3 0

2089 050910205002089 20 15 0 0 0 0 4 1 0

2090 050910205002090 12 7 2 0 0 0 0 3 0

2091 050910205002091 16 2 9 0 0 0 2 3 0

2092 050910205002092 9 4 3 0 0 0 2 0 0

2093 050910205002093 14 11 3 0 0 0 0 0 0

2094 050910205002094 10 7 1 0 0 0 1 1 0

2095 050910205002095 8 5 1 0 0 0 1 1 0

2096 050910205002096 25 10 12 0 0 0 1 1 1

2097 050910205002097 19 5 11 0 0 0 2 1 0

2098 050910205002098 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0

2099 050910205002099 23 10 5 0 0 0 4 4 0

2102 050910205002102 6 0 0 0 0 0 4 2 0

2103 050910205002103 17 8 8 0 0 0 1 0 0

2104 050910205002104 15 4 9 0 0 0 2 0 0

3000 050910206003000 28 0 27 0 0 0 1 0 0

3001 050910206003001 13 0 11 0 0 0 0 1 1

3002 050910206003002 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3003 050910206003003 4 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0

3004 050910206003004 21 0 21 0 0 0 0 0 0

3005 050910206003005 16 0 15 0 0 0 0 1 0

3006 050910206003006 8 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0

3007 050910206003007 6 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0

3008 050910206003008 93 6 83 0 0 0 4 0 0

3009 050910206003009 4 0 3 0 0 0 0 1 0

3010 050910206003010 49 0 49 0 0 0 0 0 0

3011 050910206003011 5 0 4 0 0 0 1 0 0

3012 050910206003012 5 0 4 0 1 0 0 0 0

3013 050910206003013 11 0 10 0 0 0 1 0 0

3014 050910206003014 15 0 15 0 0 0 0 0 0

3015 050910206003015 95 0 95 0 0 0 0 0 0

3016 050910206003016 234 180 47 0 0 0 0 7 0

3017 050910206003017 16 0 15 0 0 0 1 0 0

Redistricting Final Report
Miller County

Texarkana City Council Wards

Page: 12 of 33

via DataScout OneMap Date Created: 5/9/2023 8:26:29 AM



3018 050910206003018 10 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0

3019 050910206003019 31 0 29 0 0 0 0 2 0

3037 050910202003037 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3038 050910202003038 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3039 050910202003039 8 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 0

3043 050910202003043 13 0 10 0 0 0 2 1 0

3044 050910202003044 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3045 050910202003045 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

District: 3

Split Block
Corr. 
Facil. Geo ID

Total 
Population White Black Asian

Native 
American

Hawaiian 
Pacific 
Islander Hispanic Multiple Other

1000 050910208021000 78 69 2 0 0 0 6 1 0

1000 050919800001000 32 26 5 0 0 0 1 0 0

1001 050910208021001 23 9 8 0 0 0 4 2 0

1001 050919800001001 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1001 050910209021001 7 6 0 0 0 0 0 1 0

1002 050910209021002 52 52 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1002 050910207021002 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1002 050919800001002 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1002 050910208021002 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1003 050910208021003 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1003 050919800001003 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1003 050910207021003 20 6 11 0 0 0 0 2 1

1003 050910209021003 21 21 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1004 050910209021004 37 25 10 0 1 0 0 1 0

1004 050910208021004 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1004 050910207021004 17 2 15 0 0 0 0 0 0

1005 050910208021005 213 184 23 4 0 0 0 2 0

1005 050910209021005 44 41 2 0 0 0 1 0 0

1006 050910209021006 11 9 0 0 0 0 0 2 0

1006 050910208021006 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1007 050910209021007 11 10 0 0 0 0 0 1 0

1007 050910208021007 23 7 14 0 1 0 1 0 0

1008 050910209021008 23 20 2 0 0 0 1 0 0

1008 050910208021008 59 38 11 0 0 0 2 8 0

1009 050910208021009 65 58 0 0 0 0 3 4 0

1009 050910209021009 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1010 050910209021010 7 4 3 0 0 0 0 0 0

1013 050910208021013 100 83 15 0 0 0 0 1 1

1013 050910207021013 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1014 050910208021014 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1015 050910207021015 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1016 050910207021016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1016 050910209021016 9 5 0 2 0 0 2 0 0

1017 050910207021017 9 5 1 0 3 0 0 0 0

1018 050910207021018 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1018 050910202001018 28 17 7 0 0 0 1 3 0

Redistricting Final Report
Miller County

Texarkana City Council Wards

Page: 13 of 33

via DataScout OneMap Date Created: 5/9/2023 8:26:29 AM



1019 050910202001019 16 15 0 0 0 0 1 0 0

1019 050910207021019 56 0 53 0 0 0 0 3 0

1020 050910207021020 7 0 4 0 0 0 0 3 0

1020 050910202001020 22 15 1 0 0 0 2 4 0

1021 050910207021021 27 6 19 0 1 0 1 0 0

1022 050910207021022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1023 050910207021023 6 2 1 0 0 0 0 3 0

1024 050910207021024 10 5 1 0 0 0 0 4 0

1025 050910207021025 13 3 3 0 0 0 1 5 1

1026 050910207021026 41 12 25 0 0 0 4 0 0

1026 050910202001026 23 6 10 0 1 0 6 0 0

1027 050910207021027 11 0 9 0 0 0 0 2 0

1027 050910202001027 8 6 0 0 0 0 0 2 0

1028 050910202001028 10 7 0 0 0 0 0 3 0

1028 050910207021028 7 0 7 0 0 0 0 0 0

1029 050910202001029 15 6 1 4 0 0 0 4 0

1029 050910207021029 17 0 15 0 0 0 1 1 0

1030 050910207021030 10 2 7 0 0 0 0 1 0

1030 050910202001030 23 15 3 0 0 0 0 4 1

1031 050910207021031 9 1 7 0 0 0 0 1 0

1031 050910202001031 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1032 050910202001032 17 9 7 0 0 0 1 0 0

1032 050910207021032 29 1 28 0 0 0 0 0 0

1033 050910202001033 25 16 7 0 0 0 1 1 0

1033 050910207021033 49 2 45 0 0 0 2 0 0

1034 050910209021034 21 19 0 0 0 0 0 2 0

1034 050910202001034 22 22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1034 050910207021034 2 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0

1035 050910207021035 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1035 050910202001035 43 21 21 0 0 0 1 0 0

1035 050910209021035 48 41 0 0 3 0 3 1 0

1036 050910202001036 12 9 0 0 0 0 1 2 0

1036 050910207021036 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1037 050910202001037 13 5 5 0 0 0 3 0 0

1037 050910207021037 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1038 050910207021038 11 0 10 0 0 0 1 0 0

1039 050910207021039 3 0 2 0 0 0 1 0 0

1040 050910207021040 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0

1041 050910207021041 16 4 8 0 0 0 4 0 0

1042 050910207021042 3 0 2 0 0 0 1 0 0

1043 050910207021043 12 2 10 0 0 0 0 0 0

1044 050910207021044 9 2 6 0 0 0 1 0 0

1045 050910207021045 4 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0

1046 050910207021046 19 0 18 0 0 0 1 0 0

1047 050910207021047 21 4 16 0 0 0 1 0 0

1048 050910207021048 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1049 050910207021049 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1050 050910207021050 77 60 16 0 0 0 0 1 0

1051 050910207021051 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Redistricting Final Report
Miller County

Texarkana City Council Wards

Page: 14 of 33

via DataScout OneMap Date Created: 5/9/2023 8:26:29 AM



1052 050910207021052 13 2 11 0 0 0 0 0 0

1053 050910209011053 27 25 0 0 0 0 1 1 0

1053 050910207021053 11 1 9 0 0 0 1 0 0

1054 050910207021054 5 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 0

1055 050910207021055 11 0 9 0 0 0 1 1 0

1056 050910207021056 12 3 7 0 0 0 1 1 0

1057 050910207021057 12 1 4 2 0 0 4 1 0

1058 050910207021058 22 0 21 0 0 0 1 0 0

1059 050910207021059 9 6 2 0 0 0 1 0 0

1060 050910207021060 11 1 4 2 1 0 3 0 0

1061 050910207021061 17 0 13 0 0 0 4 0 0

1062 050910207021062 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1063 050910207021063 11 0 7 0 1 0 3 0 0

1064 050910207021064 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1065 050910207021065 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1066 050910207021066 6 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0

1067 050910207021067 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1068 050910207021068 13 3 5 0 2 0 0 3 0

1069 050910207021069 32 4 21 0 0 0 4 2 1

1070 050910207021070 25 0 23 0 0 0 2 0 0

1071 050910207021071 5 2 3 0 0 0 0 0 0

1072 050910207021072 4 0 3 0 0 0 0 1 0

1073 050910207021073 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2000 050910202002000 21 11 9 0 0 0 1 0 0

2000 050910206002000 393 55 319 0 0 0 7 12 0

2001 050910206002001 40 19 19 0 0 0 1 1 0

2001 050910202002001 19 13 3 0 0 0 1 2 0

2001 050910208012001 8 0 3 0 0 0 5 0 0

2002 050910208012002 36 26 0 0 1 0 2 5 2

2002 050910206002002 131 21 95 0 0 0 3 12 0

2002 050910202002002 6 4 1 0 0 0 1 0 0

2003 050910207012003 24 0 18 0 0 0 5 1 0

2003 050910208012003 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2003 050910206002003 227 28 188 0 1 0 3 7 0

2003 050910202002003 10 4 6 0 0 0 0 0 0

2004 050910206002004 36 0 35 0 0 0 1 0 0

2004 050910202002004 28 21 1 0 0 0 2 4 0

2005 050910202002005 25 17 3 0 0 0 1 4 0

2006 050910202002006 15 13 1 0 0 0 0 1 0

2007 050910202002007 13 6 6 0 0 0 1 0 0

2008 050910202002008 13 9 1 0 0 0 0 3 0

2009 050910202002009 21 9 10 0 0 0 0 2 0

2009 050910207012009 78 8 63 0 0 0 7 0 0

2010 050910207012010 60 5 42 3 0 0 6 2 2

2010 050910209012010 10 8 2 0 0 0 0 0 0

2010 050910202002010 18 10 6 0 0 0 1 1 0

2011 050910209012011 8 1 3 0 0 0 0 4 0

2011 050910202002011 26 6 17 0 0 0 0 3 0

2012 050910202002012 9 2 5 0 0 0 1 1 0

Redistricting Final Report
Miller County

Texarkana City Council Wards

Page: 15 of 33

via DataScout OneMap Date Created: 5/9/2023 8:26:29 AM



2013 050910202002013 20 10 6 0 0 0 2 2 0

2014 050910202002014 26 22 4 0 0 0 0 0 0

2015 050910202002015 21 13 6 0 0 0 0 2 0

2016 050910202002016 29 18 9 0 0 0 0 2 0

2017 050910202002017 9 5 4 0 0 0 0 0 0

2018 050910202002018 23 16 7 0 0 0 0 0 0

2019 050910202002019 21 11 0 0 0 0 10 0 0

2020 050910202002020 15 11 2 0 0 0 0 2 0

2021 050910202002021 19 11 7 0 0 0 0 1 0

2022 050910202002022 9 4 3 0 0 0 0 2 0

2023 050910202002023 22 11 3 2 0 0 4 2 0

2023 050910208012023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2024 050910208012024 221 62 141 0 0 0 6 12 0

2024 050910202002024 26 15 10 0 0 0 1 0 0

2025 050910208012025 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2025 050910202002025 17 4 9 0 0 0 3 1 0

2026 050910202002026 23 14 9 0 0 0 0 0 0

2026 050910208012026 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2027 050910202002027 11 5 5 0 0 0 0 1 0

2027 050910208012027 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2028 050910208012028 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2028 050910202002028 24 5 18 0 0 0 1 0 0

2029 050910202002029 15 8 6 0 0 0 0 1 0

2029 050910208012029 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2030 050910202002030 11 9 0 0 1 0 0 1 0

2031 050910202002031 6 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

2032 050910202002032 19 11 7 0 0 0 0 1 0

2033 050910202002033 11 9 0 0 0 0 2 0 0

2034 050910208012034 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2034 050910202002034 85 20 62 0 0 0 0 0 3

2035 050910208012035 24 13 6 0 0 0 0 4 1

2035 050910202002035 9 5 2 2 0 0 0 0 0

2036 050910202002036 14 13 0 0 0 0 0 1 0

2036 050910208012036 11 2 4 0 1 0 2 2 0

2037 050910202002037 6 1 1 0 0 0 3 1 0

2038 050910202002038 11 0 10 0 1 0 0 0 0

2038 050910208012038 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2039 050910208012039 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2039 050910202002039 22 16 5 0 0 0 1 0 0

2040 050910202002040 33 8 23 0 0 0 2 0 0

2041 050910202002041 7 4 1 2 0 0 0 0 0

2042 050910202002042 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2043 050910202002043 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2044 050910202002044 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2045 050910202002045 10 8 0 0 0 0 0 2 0

2046 050910209012046 6 0 0 0 0 0 6 0 0

3000 050910202003000 5 2 1 0 0 0 2 0 0

3001 050910202003001 14 1 13 0 0 0 0 0 0

3002 050910202003002 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Redistricting Final Report
Miller County

Texarkana City Council Wards

Page: 16 of 33

via DataScout OneMap Date Created: 5/9/2023 8:26:29 AM



3003 050910202003003 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0

3004 050910202003004 26 18 8 0 0 0 0 0 0

3005 050910202003005 11 0 9 0 0 0 0 2 0

3006 050910202003006 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3007 050910202003007 4 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0

3008 050910202003008 6 1 5 0 0 0 0 0 0

3009 050910202003009 4 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0

3010 050910202003010 8 3 4 0 0 0 1 0 0

3011 050910202003011 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0

3012 050910202003012 17 3 12 0 0 0 2 0 0

3013 050910202003013 16 3 13 0 0 0 0 0 0

3014 050910202003014 9 0 8 1 0 0 0 0 0

3015 050910202003015 8 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0

3016 050910202003016 14 5 9 0 0 0 0 0 0

3017 050910202003017 11 1 9 0 0 0 0 1 0

3018 050910202003018 8 1 6 0 0 0 0 1 0

3019 050910202003019 4 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0

3020 050910202003020 11 7 4 0 0 0 0 0 0

3021 050910202003021 9 1 8 0 0 0 0 0 0

3022 050910202003022 11 8 0 1 0 0 2 0 0

3023 050910202003023 20 4 16 0 0 0 0 0 0

3024 050910202003024 22 0 22 0 0 0 0 0 0

3025 050910202003025 35 3 32 0 0 0 0 0 0

3026 050910202003026 8 0 6 0 0 0 0 2 0

3027 050910202003027 4 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0

3028 050910202003028 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3029 050910202003029 6 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0

3030 050910202003030 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3031 050910202003031 25 6 15 0 0 0 0 4 0

3032 050910202003032 26 8 18 0 0 0 0 0 0

3033 050910202003033 9 5 3 0 0 0 0 1 0

3034 050910202003034 15 9 4 0 0 0 0 2 0

3035 050910202003035 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3036 050910202003036 15 5 8 0 0 0 2 0 0

3040 050910202003040 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0

3041 050910202003041 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3042 050910202003042 8 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0

3046 050910202003046 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0

4035 050910202004035 11 0 9 0 0 0 1 1 0

4036 050910202004036 22 9 10 2 0 0 1 0 0

4037 050910202004037 5 2 2 0 0 0 1 0 0

4038 050910202004038 16 10 1 0 0 0 5 0 0

4039 050910202004039 18 14 1 0 0 0 0 1 2

4040 050910202004040 19 15 1 0 0 0 3 0 0

4041 050910202004041 20 13 5 0 0 0 1 0 1

4043 050910202004043 17 14 0 0 0 0 3 0 0

4044 050910202004044 11 8 3 0 0 0 0 0 0

4045 050910202004045 22 10 11 0 0 0 0 1 0

4046 050910202004046 12 5 3 0 0 0 4 0 0

Redistricting Final Report
Miller County

Texarkana City Council Wards

Page: 17 of 33

via DataScout OneMap Date Created: 5/9/2023 8:26:29 AM



4047 050910202004047 15 12 0 0 0 0 2 0 1

4048 050910202004048 14 8 2 0 0 0 0 4 0

4049 050910202004049 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

4050 050910202004050 7 0 4 0 0 0 1 2 0

4051 050910202004051 7 6 0 0 0 0 0 1 0

4052 050910202004052 9 4 1 0 0 0 0 4 0

4053 050910202004053 11 6 2 0 2 0 1 0 0

4054 050910202004054 16 3 6 0 0 0 6 0 1

4055 050910202004055 5 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 0

4056 050910202004056 10 9 0 0 0 0 1 0 0

District: 4

Split Block
Corr. 
Facil. Geo ID

Total 
Population White Black Asian

Native 
American

Hawaiian 
Pacific 
Islander Hispanic Multiple Other

1000 050910202001000 24 13 6 0 1 0 4 0 0

1001 050910202001001 26 8 14 0 0 0 4 0 0

1001 050910201001001 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1002 050910202001002 33 16 12 0 1 0 3 1 0

1002 050910201001002 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1003 050910202001003 40 24 10 3 0 0 1 2 0

1003 050910201001003 414 192 187 0 1 0 6 28 0

1004 050910202001004 15 10 5 0 0 0 0 0 0

1004 050910201001004 44 36 4 0 0 0 3 1 0

1005 050910201001005 75 55 17 2 0 0 1 0 0

1005 050910202001005 35 26 8 1 0 0 0 0 0

1006 050910202001006 38 23 15 0 0 0 0 0 0

1006 050910201001006 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1007 050910201001007 20 3 10 0 0 0 1 6 0

1007 050910202001007 19 11 1 1 0 0 4 2 0

1008 050910201001008 6 1 0 0 0 0 1 4 0

1008 050910202001008 11 2 6 1 0 0 0 2 0

1009 050910201001009 93 58 31 2 0 0 0 2 0

1009 050910202001009 16 12 3 0 0 0 1 0 0

1010 050910201001010 14 4 0 3 0 0 7 0 0

1010 050910202001010 20 14 5 0 0 0 0 1 0

1011 050910202001011 26 8 13 0 1 0 2 2 0

1011 050910201001011 625 214 391 1 3 0 7 9 0

1012 050910202001012 32 13 12 4 0 0 3 0 0

1012 050910201001012 12 5 0 3 0 0 0 4 0

1013 050910201001013 31 24 0 0 0 0 0 7 0

1013 050910202001013 15 11 0 0 0 0 3 1 0

1014 050910201001014 9 2 4 0 0 0 3 0 0

1014 050910202001014 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0

1015 050910201001015 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0

1015 050910202001015 20 12 6 0 0 0 0 2 0

1016 050910202001016 5 0 3 0 0 0 2 0 0

1016 050910201001016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1017 050910202001017 28 19 5 0 0 0 3 1 0

Redistricting Final Report
Miller County

Texarkana City Council Wards

Page: 18 of 33

via DataScout OneMap Date Created: 5/9/2023 8:26:29 AM



1017 050910201001017 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1018 050910201001018 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1019 050910201001019 10 4 2 0 0 0 4 0 0

1020 050910201001020 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1021 050910201001021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1021 050910202001021 26 7 14 0 0 0 0 4 1

1022 050910201001022 46 23 16 3 0 0 2 2 0

1022 050910202001022 8 6 0 0 0 0 0 2 0

1023 050910202001023 28 13 11 2 0 0 0 2 0

1023 050910201001023 24 9 13 0 0 0 2 0 0

1024 050910202001024 81 30 49 1 0 0 0 1 0

1024 050910201001024 19 16 3 0 0 0 0 0 0

1025 050910201001025 20 8 3 3 0 0 2 4 0

1025 050910202001025 13 8 2 0 0 0 0 3 0

1026 050910201001026 18 9 6 0 0 0 3 0 0

1027 050910201001027 4 1 0 0 0 0 1 2 0

1028 050910201001028 23 15 6 0 0 0 0 2 0

1029 050910201001029 16 10 0 0 1 0 3 2 0

1030 050910201001030 14 6 0 0 3 0 3 2 0

2000 050910201002000 24 7 11 0 0 0 3 3 0

2001 050910201002001 97 23 69 0 0 0 3 1 1

2002 050910201002002 12 2 10 0 0 0 0 0 0

2003 050910201002003 14 7 3 1 0 0 3 0 0

2004 050910201002004 16 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2005 050910201002005 6 3 1 0 0 0 0 2 0

2006 050910201002006 21 4 13 0 0 0 2 2 0

2007 050910201002007 19 12 3 0 0 0 3 1 0

2008 050910201002008 17 12 2 0 0 0 0 3 0

2009 050910201002009 10 6 1 0 0 0 2 1 0

2010 050910201002010 6 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0

2011 050910201002011 8 4 1 0 0 0 1 2 0

2012 050910201002012 25 14 6 0 1 0 1 3 0

2013 050910201002013 21 3 16 0 0 0 2 0 0

2014 050910201002014 16 8 7 0 0 0 0 1 0

2015 050910201002015 38 20 16 0 0 0 0 2 0

2016 050910201002016 18 7 7 0 0 0 3 1 0

2017 050910201002017 16 8 6 0 1 0 0 1 0

2018 050910201002018 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2019 050910201002019 48 15 27 0 0 0 4 2 0

2020 050910201002020 43 7 32 0 0 0 0 4 0

2021 050910201002021 31 14 9 0 2 0 2 4 0

2022 050910201002022 108 40 62 0 0 0 6 0 0

2023 050910201002023 119 70 48 0 0 0 1 0 0

2024 050910201002024 24 14 8 0 0 0 1 1 0

2025 050910201002025 16 14 0 0 0 0 0 2 0

2026 050910201002026 32 23 9 0 0 0 0 0 0

2027 050910201002027 4 0 2 0 0 0 2 0 0

2028 050910201002028 42 32 9 0 0 0 1 0 0

2029 050910201002029 42 31 7 0 0 0 0 4 0

Redistricting Final Report
Miller County

Texarkana City Council Wards

Page: 19 of 33

via DataScout OneMap Date Created: 5/9/2023 8:26:29 AM



2030 050910201002030 38 27 9 0 0 0 0 2 0

2031 050910201002031 28 19 3 0 0 0 1 5 0

2032 050910201002032 45 22 16 0 1 0 5 1 0

2033 050910201002033 30 21 9 0 0 0 0 0 0

2034 050910201002034 26 15 11 0 0 0 0 0 0

2035 050910201002035 17 2 13 0 0 0 0 2 0

2036 050910201002036 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2037 050910201002037 3 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0

2038 050910201002038 13 9 4 0 0 0 0 0 0

2039 050910201002039 23 18 4 0 0 0 0 1 0

3000 050910201003000 18 14 0 0 0 0 4 0 0

3001 050910201003001 9 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0

3002 050910201003002 14 13 1 0 0 0 0 0 0

3003 050910201003003 13 6 3 0 0 0 0 4 0

3004 050910201003004 10 7 3 0 0 0 0 0 0

3005 050910201003005 19 10 9 0 0 0 0 0 0

3006 050910201003006 16 13 3 0 0 0 0 0 0

3007 050910201003007 14 9 3 0 0 0 0 2 0

3008 050910201003008 29 15 13 0 0 0 1 0 0

3009 050910201003009 15 12 3 0 0 0 0 0 0

3010 050910201003010 23 17 5 0 0 0 0 1 0

3011 050910201003011 11 7 2 0 0 0 0 2 0

3012 050910201003012 19 12 7 0 0 0 0 0 0

3013 050910201003013 4 1 2 0 0 0 0 1 0

3014 050910201003014 23 6 8 0 0 0 2 7 0

3015 050910201003015 15 8 6 0 0 0 0 1 0

3016 050910201003016 21 16 4 0 0 0 1 0 0

3017 050910201003017 9 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3018 050910201003018 21 11 2 0 0 0 1 7 0

3019 050910201003019 22 15 6 0 0 0 0 1 0

3020 050910201003020 17 9 7 0 0 0 0 1 0

3021 050910201003021 6 4 0 0 0 0 0 2 0

3022 050910201003022 17 11 6 0 0 0 0 0 0

3023 050910201003023 17 12 4 0 0 0 1 0 0

3024 050910201003024 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0

3025 050910201003025 15 9 3 0 0 0 0 3 0

3026 050910201003026 11 8 0 0 0 0 0 3 0

3027 050910201003027 10 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3028 050910201003028 23 6 12 5 0 0 0 0 0

3029 050910201003029 7 6 0 0 0 0 0 1 0

3030 050910201003030 7 5 0 0 0 0 1 1 0

3031 050910201003031 24 20 4 0 0 0 0 0 0

3032 050910201003032 20 8 9 1 0 0 1 1 0

3033 050910201003033 18 14 3 0 0 0 0 1 0

3034 050910201003034 12 5 5 0 0 0 1 1 0

3035 050910201003035 22 16 1 0 0 0 2 3 0

3036 050910201003036 20 13 6 0 0 0 0 0 1

3037 050910201003037 9 6 1 0 0 0 1 1 0

4000 050910201004000 91 41 47 0 0 0 1 2 0

Redistricting Final Report
Miller County

Texarkana City Council Wards

Page: 20 of 33

via DataScout OneMap Date Created: 5/9/2023 8:26:29 AM



4000 050910202004000 21 18 3 0 0 0 0 0 0

4001 050910201004001 33 14 11 0 0 0 8 0 0

4001 050910202004001 18 18 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

4002 050910202004002 7 1 6 0 0 0 0 0 0

4002 050910201004002 45 37 7 0 0 0 0 1 0

4003 050910202004003 10 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

4003 050910201004003 19 9 2 1 0 0 3 4 0

4004 050910201004004 36 22 7 0 0 0 3 4 0

4004 050910202004004 10 6 1 0 0 0 2 1 0

4005 050910201004005 23 17 3 0 0 0 0 3 0

4005 050910202004005 13 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

4006 050910201004006 3 0 2 0 0 0 0 1 0

4006 050910202004006 6 4 0 0 0 0 2 0 0

4007 050910201004007 31 12 9 0 0 0 0 10 0

4007 050910202004007 4 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0

4008 050910202004008 17 11 0 0 0 0 0 6 0

4008 050910201004008 23 12 11 0 0 0 0 0 0

4009 050910201004009 34 8 19 0 0 0 6 1 0

4009 050910202004009 8 5 0 0 0 0 0 3 0

4010 050910202004010 30 21 4 0 0 0 1 4 0

4010 050910201004010 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

4011 050910201004011 16 1 10 0 0 0 3 2 0

4011 050910202004011 9 6 2 0 1 0 0 0 0

4012 050910202004012 19 7 12 0 0 0 0 0 0

4012 050910201004012 30 7 23 0 0 0 0 0 0

4013 050910201004013 40 19 13 0 0 0 5 2 1

4013 050910202004013 11 8 3 0 0 0 0 0 0

4014 050910202004014 8 5 1 0 0 0 2 0 0

4014 050910201004014 81 39 38 0 0 0 3 1 0

4015 050910201004015 27 17 6 0 0 0 2 2 0

4015 050910202004015 7 0 5 0 0 0 0 2 0

4016 050910202004016 17 15 1 0 0 0 0 1 0

4016 050910201004016 32 25 6 0 0 0 0 1 0

4017 050910201004017 15 8 6 0 0 0 1 0 0

4017 050910202004017 19 13 5 0 0 0 0 1 0

4018 050910201004018 11 6 3 0 0 0 1 1 0

4018 050910202004018 6 0 4 0 0 0 2 0 0

4019 050910202004019 9 8 0 0 0 0 0 1 0

4019 050910201004019 11 6 2 0 0 0 2 1 0

4020 050910201004020 14 9 3 0 0 0 1 1 0

4020 050910202004020 20 6 5 0 0 0 5 4 0

4021 050910202004021 11 8 3 0 0 0 0 0 0

4021 050910201004021 12 5 3 1 0 0 1 2 0

4022 050910202004022 8 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

4023 050910202004023 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

4024 050910202004024 13 11 2 0 0 0 0 0 0

4025 050910202004025 4 1 0 1 0 0 0 2 0

4026 050910202004026 6 2 2 0 0 0 2 0 0

4027 050910202004027 11 9 2 0 0 0 0 0 0

Redistricting Final Report
Miller County

Texarkana City Council Wards

Page: 21 of 33

via DataScout OneMap Date Created: 5/9/2023 8:26:29 AM



4028 050910202004028 2 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0

4029 050910202004029 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0

4030 050910202004030 15 5 4 0 1 0 2 3 0

4031 050910202004031 11 9 0 0 2 0 0 0 0

4032 050910202004032 16 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

4033 050910202004033 21 18 2 0 0 0 1 0 0

4034 050910202004034 14 5 4 0 1 0 2 2 0

4042 050910202004042 12 8 0 0 0 0 4 0 0

District: 5

Split Block
Corr. 
Facil. Geo ID

Total 
Population White Black Asian

Native 
American

Hawaiian 
Pacific 
Islander Hispanic Multiple Other

1000 050910207021000 9 7 0 0 0 0 2 0 0

1001 050910207021001 104 91 6 0 0 0 7 0 0

1005 050910207021005 264 113 151 0 0 0 0 0 0

1006 050910207021006 70 48 21 0 1 0 0 0 0

1007 050910207021007 17 15 0 0 0 0 0 2 0

1008 050910207021008 101 12 82 1 2 0 2 2 0

1009 050910207021009 81 17 64 0 0 0 0 0 0

1010 050910207021010 177 127 41 0 0 0 5 4 0

1011 050910207021011 47 23 19 0 0 0 0 5 0

1012 050910207021012 12 8 0 0 0 0 1 3 0

1014 050910207021014 53 32 16 3 0 0 0 2 0

1019 050910207011019 44 30 5 0 0 0 3 2 4

1020 050910207011020 80 59 19 0 0 0 0 2 0

1021 050910207011021 97 72 19 0 0 0 2 2 2

1022 050910207011022 198 154 36 2 1 0 2 3 0

1026 050910207011026 20 9 9 0 0 0 1 1 0

1027 050910207011027 22 20 0 0 0 0 2 0 0

2000 050910207022000 45 30 10 0 1 0 1 3 0

2001 050910207022001 99 86 9 0 1 0 3 0 0

2002 050910207022002 58 53 3 0 0 0 1 1 0

2003 050910207022003 537 187 329 0 0 0 7 14 0

2004 050910207022004 92 42 38 0 0 0 4 8 0

2004 050910207012004 355 299 49 0 0 0 1 6 0

2005 050910207022005 50 36 6 0 0 0 8 0 0

2005 050910207012005 28 22 2 1 0 0 2 1 0

2006 050910207012006 24 16 0 0 1 0 5 2 0

2006 050910207022006 21 11 7 0 0 0 0 3 0

2007 050910207022007 57 22 26 1 0 0 0 8 0

2007 050910207012007 34 20 10 1 0 0 0 3 0

2008 050910207022008 26 9 6 3 0 0 4 4 0

2008 050910207012008 77 61 3 0 1 0 6 6 0

2009 050910207022009 40 23 8 0 0 0 5 4 0

2010 050910207022010 24 3 18 0 2 0 1 0 0

2011 050910207022011 285 166 106 3 1 0 6 3 0

2011 050910207012011 111 62 30 1 1 0 3 14 0

2012 050910207012012 39 28 11 0 0 0 0 0 0

Redistricting Final Report
Miller County

Texarkana City Council Wards

Page: 22 of 33

via DataScout OneMap Date Created: 5/9/2023 8:26:29 AM



2012 050910207022012 28 18 0 0 2 0 3 5 0

2013 050910207012013 61 29 23 0 1 0 4 4 0

2013 050910207022013 63 45 15 0 0 0 1 0 2

2014 050910207022014 547 269 237 2 3 0 31 2 3

2014 050910207012014 36 23 6 0 0 0 0 6 1

2015 050910207012015 44 34 5 0 0 0 4 1 0

2016 050910207012016 20 13 3 0 0 0 1 3 0

2017 050910207012017 40 28 3 0 0 0 3 6 0

2018 050910207012018 42 24 18 0 0 0 0 0 0

2019 050910207012019 15 3 8 0 0 0 1 1 2

2020 050910207012020 200 49 141 0 0 0 5 5 0

2021 050910207012021 322 133 172 0 0 0 6 11 0

2022 050910207012022 40 23 7 0 5 0 4 1 0

2023 050910207012023 34 12 20 0 0 0 1 1 0

2024 050910207012024 41 17 14 0 0 0 6 4 0

District: 6

Split Block
Corr. 
Facil. Geo ID

Total 
Population White Black Asian

Native 
American

Hawaiian 
Pacific 
Islander Hispanic Multiple Other

1000 050910208011000 68 67 0 0 0 0 0 1 0

1000 050910201001000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1000 050910207011000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1001 050910207011001 112 62 47 0 0 0 3 0 0

1001 050910208011001 469 361 98 0 1 0 1 8 0

1002 050910208011002 45 14 23 1 0 0 2 5 0

1002 050910207011002 36 15 21 0 0 0 0 0 0

1003 050910207011003 25 0 19 0 0 0 0 6 0

1003 050910208011003 21 10 9 0 0 0 1 1 0

1004 050910207011004 37 27 8 0 0 0 0 2 0

1004 050910208011004 12 6 1 0 0 0 2 0 3

1005 050910207011005 40 27 12 0 0 0 1 0 0

1005 050910208011005 36 24 5 2 0 0 5 0 0

1006 050910208011006 68 43 14 10 0 0 1 0 0

1006 050910207011006 24 20 3 0 1 0 0 0 0

1007 050910207011007 42 29 9 0 0 0 3 1 0

1007 050910208011007 72 51 7 6 0 0 7 1 0

1008 050910208011008 8 6 0 0 0 0 0 2 0

1008 050910207011008 43 19 21 0 1 0 2 0 0

1009 050910208011009 140 98 31 3 0 0 5 3 0

1009 050910207011009 35 31 2 0 0 0 1 0 1

1010 050910207011010 108 69 35 0 0 0 2 2 0

1010 050910208011010 9 0 1 5 2 0 1 0 0

1011 050910207011011 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1011 050910208011011 12 0 1 2 0 0 7 2 0

1012 050910207011012 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1012 050910208011012 627 279 294 6 5 0 20 21 2

1013 050910208011013 32 17 7 5 0 0 1 2 0

1013 050910207011013 60 24 31 0 1 0 2 2 0

Redistricting Final Report
Miller County

Texarkana City Council Wards

Page: 23 of 33

via DataScout OneMap Date Created: 5/9/2023 8:26:29 AM



1014 050910207011014 200 134 59 2 1 0 1 3 0

1014 050910208011014 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1015 050910208011015 24 8 10 0 0 0 1 5 0

1015 050910207011015 12 4 1 0 1 0 0 1 5

1016 050910207011016 166 98 48 7 0 0 9 4 0

1016 050910208011016 159 128 19 0 0 0 8 4 0

1017 050910208011017 37 21 10 2 0 0 3 1 0

1017 050910207011017 24 12 8 0 0 0 4 0 0

1018 050910208011018 27 15 1 0 0 0 4 7 0

1018 050910207011018 151 70 79 0 0 0 0 2 0

1019 050910208011019 15 11 1 0 0 0 1 2 0

1020 050910208011020 19 9 9 0 0 0 0 1 0

1021 050910208011021 25 17 3 0 0 0 0 0 5

1022 050910208011022 55 42 12 0 0 0 1 0 0

1023 050910208011023 28 18 2 0 0 0 2 6 0

1023 050910207011023 37 18 11 0 0 0 2 6 0

1024 050910208011024 54 53 1 0 0 0 0 0 0

1024 050910207011024 50 36 5 0 0 0 2 7 0

1025 050910207011025 24 16 2 0 0 0 0 3 3

1025 050910208011025 20 12 7 0 0 0 1 0 0

1026 050910208011026 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1027 050910208011027 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1028 050910207011028 38 23 14 0 1 0 0 0 0

1028 050910208011028 122 65 51 0 0 0 0 0 6

1230 050910209011230 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1231 050910209011231 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1233 050910209011233 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1236 050910209011236 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1256 050910209011256 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1257 050910209011257 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1258 050910209011258 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1259 050910209011259 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1260 050910209011260 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1264 050910209011264 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1265 050910209011265 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1269 050910209011269 5 4 0 0 0 0 1 0 0

1274 050910209011274 7 0 0 0 3 0 2 2 0

1275 050910209011275 4 3 0 0 0 0 0 1 0

1276 050910209011276 11 7 2 0 1 0 1 0 0

1280 050910209011280 103 91 8 2 0 0 0 2 0

1281 050910209011281 23 20 1 0 0 0 2 0 0

1282 050910209011282 7 2 4 1 0 0 0 0 0

1283 050910209011283 97 78 3 3 1 0 8 4 0

1284 050910209011284 11 9 2 0 0 0 0 0 0

1285 050910209011285 20 18 2 0 0 0 0 0 0

2000 050910207012000 26 1 22 0 0 0 0 2 1

2000 050910208012000 33 17 9 0 2 0 0 5 0

2001 050910207012001 58 38 17 1 0 0 0 2 0

2002 050910207012002 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Redistricting Final Report
Miller County

Texarkana City Council Wards

Page: 24 of 33

via DataScout OneMap Date Created: 5/9/2023 8:26:29 AM



2004 050910208012004 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2005 050910208012005 81 62 12 0 0 0 0 6 1

2006 050910208012006 11 4 5 0 0 0 0 2 0

2007 050910208012007 35 27 4 0 1 0 0 3 0

2008 050910208012008 41 19 21 0 0 0 0 1 0

2009 050910208012009 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2010 050910208012010 15 10 2 0 0 0 1 2 0

2011 050910208012011 154 142 8 0 2 0 1 1 0

2012 050910208012012 18 9 2 0 1 0 2 2 2

2013 050910208012013 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2014 050910208012014 16 12 3 0 0 0 1 0 0

2015 050910208012015 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2016 050910208012016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2017 050910208012017 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2018 050910208012018 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2019 050910208012019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2020 050910208012020 6 0 3 0 1 0 0 1 1

2021 050910208012021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2021 050910209012021 47 36 4 0 0 0 1 2 4

2022 050910208012022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2023 050910209012023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2024 050910209012024 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2030 050910209012030 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2031 050910209012031 12 9 2 0 0 0 0 1 0

2032 050910209012032 18 5 5 0 0 0 4 4 0

2032 050910208012032 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2033 050910208012033 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2033 050910209012033 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2034 050910209012034 176 160 10 3 0 0 0 2 1

2035 050910209012035 38 32 0 0 0 0 0 3 3

2036 050910209012036 92 72 11 0 0 0 8 0 1

2038 050910209012038 201 167 30 0 0 0 3 1 0

2039 050910209012039 54 42 2 0 0 0 3 7 0

2043 050910209012043 15 9 6 0 0 0 0 0 0

Redistricting Final Report
Miller County

Texarkana City Council Wards

Page: 25 of 33

via DataScout OneMap Date Created: 5/9/2023 8:26:29 AM



District Maps
Overview

Redistricting Final Report
Miller County

Texarkana City Council Wards

Page: 26 of 33

via DataScout OneMap Date Created: 5/9/2023 8:26:29 AM



District: 1

Redistricting Final Report
Miller County

Texarkana City Council Wards

Page: 27 of 33

via DataScout OneMap Date Created: 5/9/2023 8:26:29 AM



District: 2

Redistricting Final Report
Miller County

Texarkana City Council Wards

Page: 28 of 33

via DataScout OneMap Date Created: 5/9/2023 8:26:29 AM



District: 3

Redistricting Final Report
Miller County

Texarkana City Council Wards

Page: 29 of 33

via DataScout OneMap Date Created: 5/9/2023 8:26:29 AM



District: 4

Redistricting Final Report
Miller County

Texarkana City Council Wards

Page: 30 of 33

via DataScout OneMap Date Created: 5/9/2023 8:26:29 AM



District: 5

Redistricting Final Report
Miller County

Texarkana City Council Wards

Page: 31 of 33

via DataScout OneMap Date Created: 5/9/2023 8:26:29 AM



District: 6

Redistricting Final Report
Miller County

Texarkana City Council Wards

Page: 32 of 33

via DataScout OneMap Date Created: 5/9/2023 8:26:29 AM



Adopted this _____ day of ________________, 2023 by _______________________________________________________.

______________________________________________
Name

______________________________________________
Title

______________________________________________
Date

______________________________________________
Name

______________________________________________
Title

______________________________________________
Date

______________________________________________
Name

______________________________________________
Title

______________________________________________
Date

ATTEST:

Adoption

______________________________________________
Name

______________________________________________
Title

______________________________________________
Date

______________________________________________
Name

______________________________________________
Title

______________________________________________
Date

Redistricting Final Report
Miller County

Texarkana City Council Wards

Page: 33 of 33

via DataScout OneMap Date Created: 5/9/2023 8:26:29 AM



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt an Ordinance authorizing the Board of Directors to amend Section 

17-4 of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, Code of Ordinances and 

provide for certain new fees for the rental and use of Front Street Festival 

Plaza. (PARKS) Parks and Recreation Director Adam Dalby 

The applicant requests an emergency clause. An emergency clause 

requires a separate and distinct vote of the board and is valid only if 

there is a two-thirds vote of approval by the board. (Hdbk. Const. 

Amend 7) 

AGENDA DATE: May 15, 2023 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☒  Resolution☐  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Parks and Recreation Department 

PREPARED BY: Adam Dalby, Parks and Recreation Director 

REQUEST: Adopt an Ordinance authorizing the Board of Directors to amend Section 

17-4 of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, Code of Ordinances and 

provide for certain new fees for the rental and use of Front Street Festival 

Plaza. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: YES 

SUMMARY: Authorizing the Board of Directors to amend Section 17-4 of the City of 

Texarkana, Arkansas, Code of Ordinances and provide for certain new 

fees for the rental and use of Front Street Festival Plaza. 

The following fees are proposed for use of Front Street Festival Plaza 

and shall supersede any previously adopted fee for such: 

 

Proposed Front Street Festival Plaza Rental Rates 
 
 

For Profit 

Rates 

 

Not For Profit 

Rates 

 
Security Deposit: (refundable) $500.00 $500.00 

Cleaning Fee: (required)  $500.00 $500.00 

Daily Rental- All Areas $2,000.00 $1,500.00 

Half Day Rental- All Areas $1,200.00 $900.00 

Daily Rental without Stage $1,000.00 $800.00 

Half Day Rental without stage $750.00 $500.00 

   

Daily Rental = 17 hours (Starting at 6AM)   

Half Day Rental = 6 hours   

                                    



EXPENSE REQUIRED: $0.00 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: $0.00 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

$0.00 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

Acting City Manager and staff recommend board approval. 

EXHIBITS: Ordinance and Fee Schedule 

 



For Profit Rates Not For Profit Rates
Security Deposit: (refundable) 500.00$                              500.00$                              
Cleaning Fee: (Required) 500.00$                              500.00$                              

Daily Rental- All Areas 2,000.00$                          1,500.00$                          
Half Day Rental- All Areas 1,200.00$                          900.00$                              

Daily Rental without Stage 1,000.00$                          800.00$                              
Half Day Rental without stage 750.00$                              500.00$                              

Half Day Rental = 6 hours

Proposed Front Street Festival Plaza Rental Rates



ORDINANCE NO. _________ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 17-4 OF 

THE CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS CODE OF 

ORDINANCES TO INCLUDE NEW FEES FOR 

USE OF FRONT STREET FESTIVAL PLAZA; FOR 

DECLARING AN EMERGENCY; AND FOR 

OTHER PURPOSES 

 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to amend and adopt certain fees payable to the City of 

Texarkana, Arkansas, for certain services provided and use of certain public facilities 

offered by the City; and  

WHEREAS, Section 17-4 of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, Code of Ordinances 

(“Code”) provides for collection of fees for use of park facilities upon approval by the 

Board of Directors; and   

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, Code of Ordinances is 

amended as follows: 

Section 1. In accordance with Section 17-4 of the Code, the following fees are 

adopted for the use of the following facilities and shall supersede any previously adopted 

fee (if applicable) for each of the following: 

 

Front Street Festival Plaza Rental Rates 

 
 

 
For Profit Rates 

 

Not For Profit Rates   

                                                        
Security Deposit: (refundable) $500.00 $500.00 

Cleaning Fee: (required)  $500.00 $500.00 

Daily Rental- All Areas $2,000.00 $1,500.00 

Half Day Rental- All Areas $1,200.00 $900.00 

Daily Rental without Stage $1,000.00 $800.00 

Half Day Rental without stage $750.00 $500.00 

   

Daily Rental = 17 hours   

Half Day Rental = 6 hours   

 



Section 2. Except as specifically amended or adopted herein, all other fees 

heretofore adopted and approved by the Board of Directors or in accordance with 

applicable law remain unmodified.  To the extent that any portion of this Ordinance is 

determined to be contrary to applicable law or otherwise unenforceable, such finding shall 

not affect any other provisions hereof and the same will remain in full force and effect from 

and after the effective date of this ordinance.  

Section 3. This action being necessary for the preservation of the public peace, 

health and safety (including, without limitation, the need to implement the adopted fees 

described herein to set a budget for FY2024), and a separate and distinct vote having been 

taken on this emergency clause, an emergency is therefore declared to exist, and this 

ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval.   

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 15th day of May, 2023.   

 

       ______________________________ 

          Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk  

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 

 

 


	Top
	1.	Police Proclamation
	2.	Proclamation Public Works
	3.	public works presentation
	4.	Minutes
	item_5_05152023_ccd_minutes
	item_5_ccd_04272023_special called_minutes
	item_5_ccd_05012023_minutes
	item_5_ccd_05082023_special called_minutes

	5.	Airport reimbursement
	item_05152023_Airport Reimbursement from ARPA Funds
	Item 5 Airport
	item_05152023_Airport Reimbursement from ARPA Funds

	6.	Lights for Parks
	item_7_05152023_parks_Lighting Pondexter
	Item 6 Pondexter
	item_9_05152023_parks_ad for bids
	item_9_05152023_parks_Bid

	7.	2,000 Gallon Water Truck.
	item_8_05152023_Water Truck Agenda
	Item 7 Water Truck
	Water Truck Ad 4-30-23
	Water Truck Ad 4-23-23
	Ledwell & Son Enterprises, Inc. Bid

	8.	equipment surplus and authorizing disposal in accordance with Arkansas Law
	item_05152023_pwd_Surplus Equipment Agenda
	Item 8 Public Works Surplus

	9.	Rehabilitation of City Hall Restrooms.
	item_05152023_City Hall Restrooms Agenda
	Item 9 City Hall Restrooms
	Jack Yates Drywall Bid
	City Hall Restrooms Ad 4-30-23
	City Hall Restrooms Ad 4-23-23

	10.	Airport terminal naming
	item_12_05152023_air_naming agenda form
	Item 10 New Terminal
	item_05152023_air_brief sheet
	item_05152023_air_naming rights agr
	item_05152023_air_aa resolution

	11.	Redistricting
	item_13_05152023_admin_redistricting
	Item 11 Redistrict Map
	item_13_05152023_admin_Texarkana City Ward Adoption Report 5.1.23

	12.	Front Street fee schedule
	item_16_05152023_parks_Fee Schedule Front Street
	item_16_05152023_parks_Fee Schedule Front Street
	Item 14 FSPP w Emergency

	Bottom

